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/ ARCHROMA. LIFE ENHANCED.

We touch and color peaple’s lives every day, everywhere.

Wearo passiorate to del ver leading and irnovat've salitions, enharci=g peogple's
lives and respacting aur planst,

We arz growing business oy loveraping lecal entreprencurship and aur glebal
arganization in i collaborative way, We cnahle ourcustomers Lo winin theivriarael,
we push limits to sutperorm aad we never give up!

Wiz deliver spocialized performance and color solut'nns to moect custamars’ noecds
inthe'r local markets and achicve a fairvalue for cur shareho,dors and stakeholcers

F'rOpOSitiDn inrokurmn.
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/ BUSINESSES

Brand & Performance Textile Specialties

From fiber to finish, Archroma’s Brand & Performance Textile Specialties Business plays a key rale
thragnout the entire text le supply chain, with special chemica.s for the pretreatment, dyeing, printing
ard linishing of texliles. Our product packages enhance the propertics of apparel and ather textiles in
applicalicrs as adverse as high fashion, heme textiles and special technical texliles. From crease
resislance to micisture management as well as repellency, our furctional offects provide added-value
Foatures b toutile manatzcturers. Qur speciaddss advisers provide color matching, trend manttoring as
will as sectar specific concepts, including aur ONF WAY sustainability service, ta ensure that custs ~iers
generate greater va.ue from their preducts,

Cur oo trends analysis and colas matahing technology, comained with processing efficiently, halp ou:
custamers to gel their prodacts te market faster Wa le 1anotech effects, enviranmentally frisrclicr
selulions, and un’que conepts add ta their akilicy te stay cne step ahead o° the campetition.

As a lcading producer of dyes and chemicals tar the toxtile industry, brands and millsin 2ppare. and

fashicn, zuzomotive and home textiles, and technical toxtiles, turm to us ta meet their sectar’s constartly
charging spelicat’uns.

B PR I I ] BN B J,—‘(-'_n-:



/ BUSINESSES

Packaging & Paper Specialties

Brchroma's Pac«aging & Paper Specialties Busiress provices expertise n the managemont of whitenecs,
colaration, spec’al coatings and strength for 2|l kind of papers. By comaining our fecuses product range
wethine application services of our paper experts around the globe, we enhance both the optical and
func tionusl proportios of paper.

Dur wcy markcts arc priating and wr-tirg copy papers, coated paper and beard, recyclec papors,
rewsprink, packaging, and specialized applications.

Curinnovative lechnelogies deliver leading-edge and ever mere sustainable salutions for papor make:s
around the world, offering cost-offective prodeo! cheices and solutions to ds customers,

AR AT T AN A .-’!'.'Ir'.




/ BUSINESSES

Coating, Adhesives & Sealants

From paints, adhesives and construction to the texble, leather and paper induestries, Axchroma's Coating,
Adhesives & Sealants Business provides solutions for a wide range af applications. Thanks ta our
commicmert to intovation in palymer emulsions and curtechnical cxpertise in application ana
development, Archrama has supplied industries and consurers worldwide for more Lhan 92 years with
tailor-made solutions and sustainable answers, Literally thousands of satisfied customers have been
witness to outstanding success af Archroma’s Mowlith enulsions since s first patent was obrairec in
1922

Headquarterad in Brazil, Sae Paulo, we are a global business unit with praduction facil ties and
apetationsinmare than 12 countries. Our local expertise arcund the warld is marcet orientated to
respand te ous Castemors nedcds.

Dur Coating, Adhesives & Scalants businessis a cading supplier of key raw mateials for paint indastry,

construction industry and adhesives (packaging) application. W alse deliver synthetic latexes/polymer
disoorsions for paints, coatings, adnesives, sealants, and for testile, leather, and paper indastries.

AL AR ]y J.'"IUL-



/ Chairman's Review

larn pleased to share the key financial resu.ts and overall perfermarce of the Board and effectiveness af
its rao im achicw ng the Company's objectives. The Board sxercised its professional duties with integrity,
honesty and dil’gence. |, as Chairman althe Board, ensured that the board meetings are held in a
professional manner focusing an achicving the goals in the bestinterest of the Company.

Zesaite of awful challenges | the Company cantinued focus on strategic pnorities | operalional
excellence and continued to move ~obustly anc has surpasscd proeceding records by ettaining highest
gver sales of R, 19 Billion. The margins were affected owing to intlation and devaluat o of rupoo.
During the paricd under review, we transpired that Company was able ta increase expart saies by S&%,

The cortpasitian of the Board of Directars reflects mix of varied backprounds and rich experience in the
fields af business, finance and regulations. [t represents a reascrable balarce of pxecutive, nor-
crccut ve and indesendent dircctors having strong financial and analytical abnlities, care cormpeleacies
and knowledpe o lead the company.

Farthe financial year ended Septeraber 30, 2018, the Board's overall performance and effectivencss has
been assessed as Satisfactory. Imorovemens is an ongoing process leading to action plans.

The Board of Girectorss ot the Company received agendas and supporting written material including
“allaw up materia's in sufficient time prier t the board and its committee meetings, The board meets
frequently enough te adequately discharge its respansibilities.

The Beare mict the duties as required under the Camaanies Act, 2007 and Listed Companies (Sade of
Carparate Cavernance:), Regulations 2017

S N A

Gr. 5. Mubarik Al
Doted; Z0Octnher 2018 Chairman
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/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Report of the Board of Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2018

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited financial statoments of the
Company far the year ended 30 September 2018,

Board Changes

The sharehalders at Extranrdinary General Meoting held an 30 March 2018 electad eight Directors Messrs,
Mujtaba Rahim, Dr 5 Mubarik Ali, Hans Leurens, M Vegar Arif, Rahat Kaunain Hassan, Roland Waibel,
Shahio Ghaffar and Marcos burrer for the term of three years commencing from 1st April 2018,

Consequent 2o the resignation of Ms. Rahat Kaunain Hassan froem the Board, Ms. Yasmin Peermohammaid
has been appointed in place with elfect from 30 luly 2018

Mr. Vegar Arif resigned and Mr, M 2 Moin Mehajir joincd the Baard as on 30 Octeber 2018 However My,
Vegar Arifwill continue to act as an alternate to Roland Waihel,

The Board welcomed the new member and appreciated the valuable contribution of the putgoing
member while she was on the Beard of Directors and its committee.

Business Overview

In spite of highly challenging ecanomic and business sitwationin the country, the Company net sales
increased by 2,047 million as compared ta previous year. The net sales increasc to Rs. 14,290 miillion as
campared ta Rs. 12,242 million in the previous year.

Although, the coonamic conditions, increasing raw material prices coupled with impasition of reguiatory
duties onraw materials and unprecedented 18% depreciat’on of rupee in a single fiscal year against
dellar, created hurcles for the management to maintain sustainable growth and prafitability for
sharcholders As compared to previous year, the profitability for the year has been impaired by increase
inroyalty by Rs. 487 million and exchange loss of Rs. 235 million,

The Management kept strong focus on net warking capital, strengthening its commercial stratogy
through custemer centric approach and efficiency impravement of boath the plants.

Composition of Board

Total nurmbers of dircctors:

ol Male a7
b Ferrale a1
Compresition;

il Independent Qirectors 03
i} MNonexecutive Directars o4
i Executive Director a1

Principal Business Activities

Company is engaged in the field of specialty chemicals and is engaged in the manufacturing, sales and
indenting business af Chemicals, Dyestuffs and Coating adhesives & Sealants.

ARwUAL SEMERT 0L f‘r":-'\\_‘.



/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Future Qutlook

We rkpect thal provailing economic uncertaintios in country will settle down in the new fiscal year 2nd
maragement hope te leverage through cur Commergial ard Operational Excellence initiative to ersure
sustainable growth.

Ta mainzain leading pasition in Chemical industry your company continuousy reviewing and investing ir
its Human Resources, sustainable innevation selutions and expansions pregrams. The Campany has
invosted PKR 327 million in break through innovation af Aniline-free liquid Indigo dye for sustainable
Genim produclion. Thisis the first aniline-free (helow limit of cetection) plant in the world. With this
latost edition, Archroma confirms and reinferces its position az the exclusive worldwide denim chemicals
and dyes supplicr that offers full package with recognized unique eco-advanced solutiens from tiberto
garment. This will further enhance cur local and export sales,

Internal Controls

Tne Company has cmployed an effective system of internal control te carry on the business of the
Company in an arcerly manncr, safeguard its assets and sccure the azcuracy and reliability of its record.
Tre Management supervision and reviows are an essential element of the system of internal controls.
The Manzpement has delegated the function of detailed examination and special rev.ews to the team of
irtornal audit.

The Board reviews the Company's financial operations and position at regular intervals by means of
interim acoounts, report, profic forecasts, budgetary cantrol, ather financial and statist.cal informatian,
Analysis of budgetary control is in use and the Baard reviews material variance and calls far explanation.

Net Sales

The Company maintained its growth momentum cxbihited a substantial increase of 174 over the
preceding f nancial year.

Archireira makes a positive contribution across all segments. From Brand & Performance Textile
Sperialties to Paper Specialties and Coating, Adhesives & Sealants we are creating powerful new process,
Favorahle sales prowth recorded in the business line Packaging & Paper Specialties at 51%, Brand &
Forfarmance Textile Specialties at 168,

5, inmia)
15,000 [ :
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3,000
2,000
1,000
o

12,292
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/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Distribution of Revenue - 2018

R innric)
I R & Packing Material T T4

I Cost ol Sales fexcl, employees pevaeonerat en] 3 352

E Smoloyens Remrinaio GV

. Finance Cost 430
B Taxation 408
il D ovidend X365
N Recained Mrofit lik

Contribution to National Exchequer

During the year Cempany is a notoworthy contrbutar to the naticnal econamy and has contributed As.
1,428 mullion to the national excheguer on account of sales tax, income tax and uther levies, Mareover,
valuaile foreign exchange to the tone of Rs. 2,543 million was a:s0 generated by your Company for the
Ceuntry from caport during the year under review,

‘B rmin:
I Cusztorns oty B37T
M roome Tax 104
41
s " WIDF ; WF 124
Bl Sales Tax 3ch
1428
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/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Earnings Per share

The profit for the year stoad at Rs. 1,536 m'llian (last year Rs. 1,621 millicn). On this basis the earnings
persnare for the year has decrease to Rz, 45.03 35 conrpared to last year's earnings per share of Rs 4743,

Appropriation of Profit

The propased appropriation of profit of the Company is as under:

(Rupeesir mia)

Tota, comprchensive income for the pericd

Unaapropriated prefit brought foreand

Frofil availasle for appropriatian

Appropriation;

Prapased 400% final cash dividend To be paid
after approval in the Annoal General Meeting

Transferred 1o Fevenue Reserves

Unappropriated profit carried fenward

Dividend

1,483

02

1490

1365

138

nz

The Board of Dirgetors of the Company at its mest'ng held on 30 Qctober 2018 has praposed a final cash

dividend & Rs.40/- per share far the year ended 30 September 2613,

(Rs. i mio)

zriuu e e e e e e e e m e - .. . IﬂqT am e e e s s e

2,000
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1,600
1,400 -
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1,000 -
#00
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200

2013 2014 2015 1016 2017 2018

B Cividend pay-out-Rs in mio M Dividend pay-oLt-Percenls ge
" Subjegt o approva. of s1aeholdosin Annaal General Mecting
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/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Share Price

Sharg price in the stack market moves due to various factors such as Company's perlormance, general
market sentiments, cconamic cuents and interest rates ete. The Company's share price has tauched the
peak of Rs, 675 whereas, the lowest recorded price was Rs.445 an the Pakistan 5tock Exchange Ready
Board gratations.

1000
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700
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400
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| —— Highest —l— Lawest

Risk & Uncertainties

Challenges like adverse foreign exchange parities, significant cempetition in seme products categories
and other high cost doing business are the risks associated with Company's operation.

Social Contribution

The Company believes that every entity needs to contribute to the well being of its surrounding
communities for a better and praspering nation. The successful and sustainable business requires
fulfilling aur social responsibilities and to be more responsive, more flexible and mare open to the
society’s expectations.

Ouridealogy leads to empower youth through educatianal pragrams, environment protection,
enhancing peoples’ lives and respecting our planet as a goed corparate citizen.

ANHLA_RLOFORT 2015 S




/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Community Development

Woinstalled 2 clean water supply line at Jamshorg with which we provide approximately 435,000 litors
per disy, totally frec af cost to ngighboring community costing Bs. 4.8 millien approkimately per arnum
to the Company.

Filtration planc and suppky system built by Archrama Pakistan Limited has a capacity of providing 30,000
galimas drinking waters per day to Chakar Khan Village. Water treatment plant previding clean and sa’e
drinking water Lo aboat 820 inhabitants.

Education

Since decades, drehrema Conter of Freellencs is passing the torch of learming ta the next generation. The
Corpany has embarked an the mission to develop skiled-youth through educational and training
pregrams. 5o far, 185 Batches campris ng of 5,395 students has been trained by the Archroma, During
the period unde- review, Company has incurred Rs. 11 milion for complementary training of studsnts
and technicians.

R SLAL BT A l,-"r'_.:-



/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Academic Linkages

Archromaz builtstrong academiciinkapes with educarional institutions. We also participateco in
confzrances w'th a forus to strengrhen research sutcomes in textile sectar.

3rd International Textile Conference

Archroma participated in a big way at the 3rd Internaticnal Testile Canference organired fiy the Tesile
Dipartment, NED University of Enginecring & Technelogy, Karachi in January, Our stall was center of
atiragtivn. Our toatile cupert team was invited as guest speakors to present new developmeats within the
lextile soctor, T ater, the international speakers visited Archroma Center of Excellence and wers
impressed by the rescarch facilities.

Acad=raicia s v Waiversity a7 Mancbeacan UK nd MED o overs by visiting oor Frinting sczlion

Dyeing Workshop at Karachi University

Qur pariner, tthical Affair organized & warkshop on Dyeing process inche Chemistry Department of
rarachi Univers ty in June, Students were taught to create their cwn dyeing designs on self-help basis
using knawledge of fabrics, dyes in prapertior, and preparing finished item.

An bl [0k T 30 .—"’11-1



/ DIRECTORS REPORT

1st International Conference on Sustainable
Textiles

Univers:ty af Engineoring & Technalogy [JET) hasted 1t Internaticral Conference an Sustainabls:
Tewtles in May at | aisalabad rampus. At this occasion, the prand linale of nationa. comaetition titled
"Colnr Communication” was held between Fakistari students which was part of a plobal compatinen.

Wealzparganized a brand competition i line with the same parameters. [t complimented the
intzreational conference and added diversity to the event,

& l—ARLHR{}MA-bIlL lutgrna?n‘;l
& xtile

Mar il Som o n e ne - Baskid Toatiaog -oorwing copay frormMe Mojzaba Rahim. CED, Arsarare s Pelisalas

Green Office

Our effices are "Green Office” certified by WWWF. We embar<zd upon orgaric waste management project
and the matura. compesting unit procuces guality plant *eed for our preen areas, 1tis an example of bast

sractice in re-cveing and re-use.
(3]
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/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Tree Plantation Drive

T combat challenpes of global warming and ta reduce enviranmental degradation, Archroma has
adopted troe plantat’on asits pormanent project. Bach yoar we chase a specific site ana carry aut
massive tree plantat.en. Thos year Jamsharo was aur chosen site. Two plantation d-ives were
successfully done - first ome in spring ol aur factzry and the second one nmonsoon at Gistrict Palice
OF coand Jamshore Charbor ot Commerce & Indostry. More than 100 trees were planted, We are alzo
deweloping a green belt to pive a new lagk to the arca. We are also seryng the Internaticnal initiasie: of
sustainable neignbernoed compaign

Sung Trese Flartalice 20 v ol Lhie liteenatie s, Foeests Day
rr daver Qureshi, Presidont, Yat onal Faram far Snviranment & Poallh, e teany aac
Archrema plobat and ocal beam pos ng sefore startie g ree clantation at JaTebon s,

KWenszer Tazo Plantagizr Drive
Fol g G s on kardswallc & o g teans woplant 2ol g
2t tae Giste ot Podce hzaagqua—ers, Jamsnzre

ANHL AL ITESOET 2003 H'x."



/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Blood Donation Camp

Every year, oJdr employess team dorate blood to nocdful charitable medical institutions. Autharised
represeatatives fam various institutions alsa visited our sites and held an awareness seszion or the
irrportance of slood donation and despaicing plight of children who arc in need of blacd frem doners.
Dur ermoloyees responded with enthuziasm and we were able to provide sizeable assistance to the
irsiiiulior:.,

Citywide Partnership for Sustainable Water Use
and Water Stewardship in Karachi

I line with our Memerandum af Undarstanding with WWF Pakistan, stakehaolders from civil socoty
jeined in atan interactive session to discuss the situat’an of acute water shartage in the city ano
proposed to WWFE ways and means an prebler solving methodelogies, Since WWF Yiaisons w o city
atministralion, the proposals and recommendations rassed would be given good weightage. The session
wis hold at Archroma Contor of Exce lence whereir we invited representatives of different organizat ens,
iournalists and wate- spocialists, Archrama is striving to achwwo improvements inwater managemenl,

In addit.cn, Archrama alse joined witn Think Tank teams aof NGOs and specialized professionaiswho are
working on water shortage issucs.

L AL R P



/DIRECTORS REPORT

Promoting Entrepreneurship amongst women
working in textile sector

archroma encaurages female entrepreneurs to loarn now technigques now available at our Textile
epplicatiors Labs. We have heen providing hands-on experience to young entrants In this fleld. We
provide traimng on textile fabrics relating to dyeiag, printing and preparing innovative articles. Taree
cessions have beep held in 2018 which were attended by young female entreproncurs. A soparate session
was held for students at Karachi University.

[
n
.
.
t
F

Mstideat analyring the resud of new dysong technguues
A% Arshiroma fexlile Anpicarizrs _ab

Wewore contorrod wth an award on Community Development & Services recognition of cur cantinuaus
sondices towards corperace sacial respons’bilivy.

Donations

Archroma provided financial sepport by denations to various charitable, educatianal & medical
arganizatiors. During the pericd cnder review our Camrpany donated amcuant worth Rso 1omillion

AMHU A RITCET jolf f



/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Corporate Governance

Tro Campany has camplicd with all tho roguirements of the Code of Corparate Gavernance as roguired
by thr listing regulations,

Accardingly the Directors are pleased to confirm the following:

. The financial staterments prepared by the management of the Company, presents fairly
its state of affzirs, the result of itz operations, cash flows and changes in ceuity

. Proper hooks of account of the Campany have heen maintained.

. Aapropriate accounting pelicies have been cansistently applied in preparation of
financial staterents of the Compary and accounting estimates are hased on reasonab.e
and prudent judpment.

" internatignal Finarcial Heporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been
fallowed in preparaticn of the Company®s financial statements and any departure there
fram has been adequately disclosed and explained.

- The system of internal control of the Company is socund indesign ard nas been
effectively implemented and monitared: and

" There are no significant doubts upan the Company’s ability to continue as a gaing
CONCEN,

. Key aperating and financial data of lzst six yoars in summarized form is arnexed {page
451,

. Qutstanding taxes ard levies have been adequately disclosed in the annexed audited

Financial Statements,

. There "as been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance,
as detailed in the listing regulaticns,

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices (Code
of Conduct)

I arder ta put in place professional standards and corpo-ate values fer promotion of integrity of the
Roacd, senior management and other employees, the board has disserrinated a Code of Canduct,
defining therein acceptable and unacceptable behaviors. The same has been placed on the Company's
wahsite,

Directors' Training Program

oard of Directors training helps the Board fulfill its role and make areal differcnce toa Campany's
perfoermance. Every Board has a unique role in company oversight including duty to stakeholders.
Therefore, keeping the sameir mind and the requirements of the code four Directars had already
completed Diveclars training progzam. Inaddition ane Director meot the oriveria of exemption under
Cade of Carparate Governance.

AL AL RESOET 2014 ;"”



/DIRECTORS REPORT

Audit Committee

At Audit Commitiese was setup by the Board since the enforcement of the Cede of Corporate
Governance, The caommittes was recanstituted during the year after resignatien af Ms. Rahat Kaunain
hassan fram the Doard. At present all three members of the cammittes are non-execut ve drectors. The
chairman of Audt Camnmmittes is independert director.

The tarms of reference of the Audit Commitiee are these as specificd inthe Ceode of Corparate
Governance. In addition the Audit Committos is free to ask for any information and cxplanaticn in arder
ta satisfy itself regarding the financial statemoents and inlernal controls.

The committes met at least once in 2 quarter to roview the financial statements and any major
jucgrmental area with reference to Company's business, The Audit Cammittee givesits recommendatian
to tho Bea-d far the approvat of financial statements which are duly endorsed by the CEC and CEO.

Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R)
Committee

The Board in accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance has also canstituted HRER Committes,
camprising of three Directars. The terms and reference of the committee includes but not limited 1o
those as menlizned in the Code of Carporate Governance,

Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings

Curing the period crnder review Baard and Committee meelings held and attendance by cach Cirecter is
as [ollows:

Board of Divectors Audit Committes HR-R

Nams of Directors Catagory 4 - Meetings 4 - Mertings 1- Meeking
Attended Attendsd Attended

e, 5 Mubarik Ali No-Exerutive a 1 1

Mujtalka Ranim Exeputive 4 - 1

Folaqc Waibel Sahermate: Movecas sl | Non-Executive 1 - -

Movozarar | e utive: k: - -

Thomas Winkler Mor-E e Lriwe - - L '

Haas Loureas fallernale: Maveed darili | Mon-Fsacutive 3 4

Marcas Furser Mar-Exocut ve -

Riatal Eawerain Hassan Independant 2 2

H Z soin Mchajir Indepenrent

Shahid Sha'tar Indepentant 3 3

Yaur T Foermahammad Indcpondaat | 2 -

| mave of absence were granted to Directors who could net attend the meetings and were represented by
their respoctive alternates.

AHHLA RFPORT 2005 J i



/ DIRECTORS REPORT

Gratuity and Provident Funds

The value of investments of Gratuity and Frovident funds based on the latest audited accounts at 30
June 2018 and at 30 June 2017 are as follows.

18 2017

(Rupees ir mia)
Gratuity Fund anz Y
Employees Provident Fund 543 674

The value of investment includes accrued interest,
Holding Company

Archroma Textiles 5.a.r.l (Archroma) is a globalieader praviding calors and specialty chemicals. A
Company comprises of 3000 employeas, 24 Production sites and having & presence in over 35 countries
come together in a new Company to better meet customer neads in the local & glebal markets having
registered office lacated in Luxembourg, headquartered in Reinach, Switzerland.

Website

Allour stakehalders and general public can visit the Archroma Pakistan Limited's website,
www.2rchroma.com.pk, which has a desigrated section for investors containing relevant infarmatian.

E-mail
archroma.pakistan@archroma.cam

Subsequent Events

Na material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have acrurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this report.

Remuneration Policy of Non-Executive Directors

Mon-executive directors including the independent directors are entitled for fee for attending the board
mesatings,

ARNLIAL RE=0ORT 2028 "le
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Financial Statements and Auditors

The financial statements af the Company have been audited and approved without qualification by the
auditors, KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants,

The Audt Committes has recommaended the retiving auditors, Messrs, KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered
Accountants for their reappointment,

Key Operating & Financial Data
tey Operating and Financial data for last six years shown on page 45.

Pattern of Shareholding

A Statement af the pattern of shareholding is shown on page 104,
There was no trading in the shares of the ¢company by the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children during the year,

Acknowledgement

Thec Board thanks all staff members and workers for excellent perfarmance during very difficult times
and lock forward to achieve further goals in future.

On behalf of the Board, we would like to record our gratitude to extremely valued shareholders,
custamers, suppliers, contractors, bankers and other stakehalders for their support, trust and
confidence, Thanks are also due to all the employees for their liyalty, dedication and hard work which
enabled the Company to achieve its ohjectives,

On behalf of the Board

- ~
Wl ™
Mujtaba Rahim M.'l.l'_eqarﬁ.rif
Chief Executive Officer Director

Karacht: 30th Qcteber, 2018
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/ AWARDS AND ACCREDITATIONS

Corporate Awards

archroma securcd a scrong position at all majer national and group secter awards:

Corporate Excellence Award

Arcmrama Pak stan once again achieved another milestene by winning the prostigious "Corporate
Cxcellence Award” inthe Chemical Category at tie 33rd Corparate Excellence Awards Coremony held in
Karazhion 29 h February 2008 The nalione’oe contesl was arganized by Managemen? Associztien of
Faristan. Archrama was honorod with shis presligioos recegnition forthe Tthtime consecutively in a
row, Wonning the highly popular corporate secter Award isa recegnition of our goad financial and
managerial practices.

N bujiska Rahim, CEQ. A chroma Masstan rece wng e Durpaiate baeelhee Awacd frem e
Ishieal Hussa n, TeGe e nne Srate Sash of Fak sian

Top 25 Companies Award

Archinng Pekistae Limited his kept oa with s tradition of being 2mong the top pertormers. Arcroma
Zakistan has beon Aonared fer the 13tE time with Top #5 Carmpanies Sward from 2001,

The awarc is va.idating the well plarnec corporate business strategy of 1ne management of Archrama
Zakistan Lim ted bhasec an grudency and cauticusness and which is proactivey aligned to moet
cnallerges even in the difficult 2oerating snviconment.

This most prestigicus recogn tion was awarded 9y Pakistan Stock Exchange an 27th December 2017

dec lariqg Archroma arronpsl Padstan'stop 25 companies for the year Z01E, Archroma also enhanced its
acsitizning fram 5th te dch place as ten porlormanes companies,

A HLAL =5 00T S l,-";}S{-L



/ AWARDS AND ACCREDITATIONS

Employer of the Year Award & CEOQ of the Year
Award - 2017

Archroma Pakislan woniho most saught for national Award as " Employer of the Year 2017 " in th
Mulzinatiorals Category canferred by Empioyers Federation of Fakistan. The criteria covercd adheonce
to laternationa. labor standards, non discrimination, good governance and transparency of buran
resources & labor management, adoptirg best practices In occupat:onal safety and corperale secial
respar sibility imtiatives.

Qur CEQ, Kr. Mujtaba Rabh.m was also declared " CLOCF THE YEAK 2017 " as a recognition af his
lcadership in Archroma,

Eotk the awards hove heon won consecutively tor three years ina row - 2015 2016 & 2017

Women Empowerment Award

Archroma fas achieved many milestonesin the field of female cmpowerment within 21d cutsice
sraanizatianal level We have a policy en providing equal oppertuaity ta cur female employees with the
resultan: tnas Their represeniation is markse at seniar management cadre, Archroms secured 2°¢
nasition tor the 3 time in A rowe

LT L
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/ AWARDS AND ACCREDITATIONS

Corporate Social Responsibility Award

at the 10th International CSK Summit, erganized by Hational Farum for Environment & Hoalth [RFEHD an
15th Januzry 2018 at Islamabad, Archroma was declared winner of Corparate Social Responsibility
&ward for the year 2018

Archroma has 2 robust CSR 2genda specially designed towards Fducatinn ard Cammunity developmaons.

Occupational Health & Safety Award
Overall Diamond Winner

Archroma was declared Gverall Diamond Winner for "Award o0 Best Practices in Occupational Health &
Salety - 201" in & national contest organized by Empleyers Federation of Pakistan in collaboration with
International & abor Orpanization at the accasion of International Safety Dav on TLh May 2018 at Hotel
Marrictt, Karachi,

Annual Environment Excellence Award

As aregular contestant, Archroma has always emerged a wener in Environment & Safety Awards. We
were declared arnengsl Top Ten Companies ta receive 15:th Annual Emvironment Excellence Award for Lhe
year 2018 in recognition of our effective implementation of erviranmental managemert systers. The
confesl was crganized by Mationzl Forum for Envirenmant & Hea'th wherein 138 comparies participated.
Theo Awarg was prosonted at a well-attended Annual Corference on Climale Change & Waste on 17th July
2018,

Fire & Safety Award

The management places utrost emphasis on protecting the life and property belenging 1o the Company
fram fire nzzards. The effo-ts of the Company towards this end recognized by National Feram fer
Frivirgnment & Healih (WFEH) and Fire Protection Assaciation of Pakistan [FRAFR) in farm af Fire and
Safcty fwsord - 2018 awardod to cur gompany.

Tl Fo Crcupaticna. Health Anal Crengner ent Firg & Sofuty Ao
Auspo-sibeily saprd S aalery Awain Zycellonsy Swird

ALLA_HLPCET 201 ),.-'j



/AWARDS AND ACCREDITATIONS

SN murk g Ndue s - Muech 2018

el agng fakiinn, Luace, il K

e Lasally Sile) Eacach, camplete: 2 Milion sa‘eny wiocking haurs

Archroma Global Award

Gional Archroma dwards honar employces to-the'r contributien towards success of the company,
Awargs are a recogrition of individuals and teams who have made significant impact or the business
with a particulzr «eference to ivterd sciplinary teamrwark. Flying Herse team of Pakistan bagged the
highest scose at the global level. For taa year 2018 Archroma Pakistan shined with Lhe followine mavards
at glozal level,

Qut of Five Global Award categories, we received two top performer Awards,

1. Mr. Vegar Arif & Team [Operational Excellence Award]
2. Mr. Qazi Maeemuddin & Team {Innovation & Sustainability Award}

Archroma Pacislan alse received runners-zp in three categones,
L. Mr. 5hahid &li & Team [Innovation & Sustainability Award)

1. Ms. Iffat Zahra & Team {Operational Excellence Award)
3. Mr. famir Shamsi & Team {Business Win Award}

AP HtAl BT A x‘r 11



/ NEW DENISOL® PURE INDIGO 30 liq

Break new ground with Aniline-Free™ Indigo for
denim.

Archroma moves farward with !
scale oroductian of its new Anline-
Free Denisal®* Furclacigaoin
Pak stan.

Archroma, 2 g.omal leader in colar
and specialty chemicals towarss
sustainabile sclutions, announced
thatthe production af s new
aniling-free* Deniscl* Purc Indig:
has been accelorated due to the
high demand evcountered an the
market, Denisol® Pare Ind gais
generating a strong interest in the
denim industry and that tke plang
had been akle to start productior
at maximum Capagity ta rooct The
denand.

Penisol® Pure Indige 20 liq ailows o
cleanerwaytoproduce tae
traditional, iconic indiga blue colar
that consumers associated with
denim and jeans,

#AnilineF(eeDenim_.

SRk Al plabseunn

Trz Archroma site in Jamshoro - Padistan was carmar«ed to preduce Denisal® Pure Indigo ewing to its
state-of-the-art sustainable facilties - the site rmade headlings in 2012 aeing what Archroma believed to
b the industry®s firss roro liguid discharge plart

"Trug te our commitment towards cantiauous innovatian, Archramy challerges the status quoin the
deop belief that we can make aur industry sustainable. Denisol® Pure 1ndiga is result aul 2ur eForts to
challenge zccepred technoiegies in arder to find a better way to advance sustainability, and itis
therefore calromely cxciting Lo see that brands, retaiters and manufaciurors are eager to 2ffe-a mo-e
sustainable des m to consumers. We owe tho successful launch of Deniscl® Purg Indigo to the sha-zd
winion ol the texdile value chain a presesve cur planset and its people, after all - it's our nature”

Denim s one el the mest impertant text.le exports of Pasistan and we are proud to be associaled with
o aartne s intheir sucooss, Qur planl has a sizeable capacity o meot their demand. We are fully
carvinced that the qew innovation, Deniscl® Pure [adipo, will further enhance the sustainabilicy and the
walae of denim fashion in flourishing local and export trends, Srand owners, retasers as well as enc
consurmors will benefic fromn these cloaner praduztion ethics”

Archroma is a recognized leader in integrated solutions, offering best-in-class auxiliaries for
bespoke process packages.

ANHLAL I T IGLA A



/NEW DENISOL® PURE INDIGO 30 liq

Archroma’s new aniline-free” indigae dye, Denisal® Pure Indigo 30 liq, reduces risk whor preduocing the

0

traditional, iconic indiga blue that consumers associate with denim and jeans.

LaALaB

[ TN IR HH
EAarH ER T N H A
suring oreduction, some of the aniline stays
lzcked into the indiga pigment and is difficult ta
wash off the fabric. The remainder of the aniline
Impur Ly, aparaximaloely 300 metrictens, is
discharged during dveing. This can be anissue
asanilineis texic le agquatic lide. Inagddition,
caposure lowels o factory we-kors can be nigh,

LILJE? Sl e

1 i

Thetas o chemical is therefore starting to . L v .
‘ature on che restrictod substance lists (HSL of S ASLINE -
sev e majar clathing Brands and retaiters. o . FREE®

Fardesigrers and brand owners wha long for R e
authentic indigo inspiration, the new Oenisol* R S LR P
Fure Indige 30 lig row also makes it possible to #Arl I ll neFrEEDen m
arcduce indiga cyed denim without high levels ! R o o
aniiine impuritios, . ' :

From fiber ta finish, Archroma offers a scope of R T ARCHRDOMA oY -
poastbilit s for effects and celers, fram the ’ S .
authentic reots of indige to the most innovative
and eco-advanced solutions,

iy Archroma launckes Advanced
Denirm, a dyeing technalogy for
mimmal water consutmption

04 Archrema introduces
eco-advanced manufacture
of pre-reduced indigo solution
ina"zero liguid discharge" plant

ma Archroma launches
groundbreaking aniline-free”
pre-reduced irdipa soluticn

The Archrama Way: Safe, efficient and enhanced. I1t's gur nature.

AHEL AL ST Mo ls ‘f")l-‘li-}
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/ SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

20617 A5 015 014 2013
e e e [Fupees "000)------mn e e -

Froparty, plant and equipment 1,952 654 L1431 1,415,404 1,234 400 1021329 QLA
Harcurrent assets exncind g hank

Lorrmwings 5,342,225 5,00 &3 & 576 773 4397243 4,049 4594 3,592,659
Tatal assels 2riployed 7,294,413 SR DR L0063 177 6,331,548 3,670,623 43133
Share capital 34178 341175 341,119 3117 1.4 14,179
Revenue reserves and
Lnappropriated srodt 4464033 4676207 5046233 4,201,720 1837067 4509214
Banic bo rowings 2,483,700 1,/32.030 04,765 695,740 392,577
Tetal funds cmployes 7,294 913 a, 749,678 5,922,177 A,331,6448 5,070,823 4,830,393
Mot sales 14,2590 089 12,242 115 10350227 8875 0 G d72,277 0,520,351
Profit be‘ora taxatan 1,543 950 2,240 384 2,320,302 1,580,064 1,258 aed 2,414,320
Profit after zaxaton 1,536,274 1BELATS 1,720,031 1,241,932 L,0a3403 1,371,811
Canilividued - % A{H} R RO 251 Ehi 520
Earn:ngs pershare Rupees 45.03 4753 LAl 3640 3053 5343
Broaw up valuc pershare Rupecs lac.84 147.07 25781 135,79 127 4k 412
Cu-ront Ratic 152 L1a 2.33 173 e 357
Bzanrs Ty nowar 1.30 1.26 131 0495 1.40F L4s
Return ar Aisels % 17.73 .40 2672 1747 18Tl amas
Renurn ar Fouily al.45 44,65 4307 il 3112 4370
Fay-out Ratio after tax EE.d2 19520 11903 BRLGY EC.96 LA
A Jab ik 2OLE ‘,—",4'_-



/ STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Statement of Compliance with the Code of
Corporate Governance

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations In the following manne-:

1. The total nunber of directors are gight as por the following;
Hale 07
Farnale a1
2. The compasition of board is as follows:
Independent Directors Mr. M Z Moir Mohajir
Mr. Shahid Ghaffar
Ms, Yasmin Pecrmahammadd
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Hans Lourens  [Alternate Mr, Naveoed Kamil)
Mr. Marcas Furrer
Mr. Roland Waibel [Alternate Mr. M. Yegar Arif)
Cr. 5. Mubarik Ali
Executive Director Mr. Mujtaba Rahim
Casual vacancies were filled up by the Beard of Directors in their meetings.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed
campanias, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiarias of listad halding companies
where applicable.

4. The Company has prepared 2 Code of Conduct and has ensured that anpropriate steps have been
taken todisseminate itthreughout the Company along with its supperting policies ard
Procedures,

5. The board has developed a visionfmission statement, overall corparate strategy and signifcant
policies of the Company. & complete recard of particulars of significant pelicies aleng with the
dates gnwhich they wore approved or amoended hag been maintained.

B All the powers of the board have been dully exercised and decisicns on relovant matters have been
taken oy hoard/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Repulations.

T. The meetings of the boare were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a dircctor
elected by the board for this purpose, The beard has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect ta froguency, recarding 2nd circulating minutes of meeting of board,

B The board aof directors have a formal pelicy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directars in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

g, During the year, crientation propram waz held for the Beard members at their Board of Directars
Menting.

10, The beard has approved appaintment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with
redevant “equirements ol the Reguiations.

11, CFand CEQ duly endarsed the financial statements befare approval of the board.

EAHL AL RLFORD 5015 Fa



/ STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

12

13,

14,

Ia,

16.

17,

1a.

The board has formed following committees comprising of members given belaw:
Audit Committee

- #r. M 2 Moin Mohajir - Chairman

- Mr. Hans Lourens - Alternate Mr. Naveed Kamil
- Mr. Shahid Ghaffar

- Mr. M. Irfan Lakhani - Secretary

HR and Remuneration Committee
- M=, Yasmin Peermahammad - Chairman
- Mr. Mujtaba Rahim

- Mr. Hans Lourens - Alternate Mr. Naveed Kamil

The terms of reference of the aforesaid cammittees have been formed, docurnented, approved by
the Board and communizated to the committees for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committes wera as per allowing:

Audit Committee Four quartetly meetings during the financial year ended Seprember 20, 2018
HFff and Remuneration  One meeting during the financial year ended September 30, 20148

The bioard has set up an effective internal audit function.

The statutory auditers of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satistactory
rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Gversight
Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and rminor childre~ do
not hald shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners arcin compliance with
International Federatian of Accountants {(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP,

The statutory auditars ar the persons associated with them have not heen appointed to provide
ptherservices exceptin accordance with the Act, these regulations or any othor regulatery
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.

We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations havo been complied with.

&n bhehalf of the Board of Directors

AN A

Karachi D, S. Mubarik Ali
Caoted: 20th Dctober, 2013 Chairman

ARMLIAL RFFORT 2115 .ﬂ"”



KPMG Taseer Hadi & Ga.

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Building No. 2, Beaumont Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+02 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21} 35685005

To the members of Archroma Pakistan Limited
Reviaw Rapart on Statemant of Compllance contained (n Llated Companies
{Cads of Corporate Govarnance) Ragulatlons, 2017

VWig have raviewad tne anclosed Staternent of Comp tence with the Listed Companies
iCore af Corporate Govarnance) Reguatons, 2017 {"the Regulaticns™) prepared by
‘re Board of Directers of Archroma Pakistan Limited |"the Cormpany ™) lor the vea-
ended 30 September 2018 in acecrdance with the raquirernan~ts of regulation 40 of
the Regulatiors.

Tha rasponsdulity fo- compliance w th the Aegulations is that of tha Board of Diractars
of tha Cormpany. Jur respensibtity st aview whathar the Statamsnt of Comrpliance
reflects the stal.s of the Company™s compliance with e provisione cf tha
Hegqulatianz and raport if it does not and to higrlight ary nen-comaliance weth the
requirements of the Begulations. & raview is lirited primarily 1o inguines of the
Comaany's gerssnnel and ravigw of varipus documents praparad oy the Company 12
corrply with the Bagulations.

Az a part of cur audit of the ‘inansial statements we are required ta cbtain an
cnderstancirg of the acecunting and internal cantrol systems sufficent to plen the
audit and develop an affactive audit approach. Wa are not ragured to consicdr
whather (ke Boars of Diractars’ statemant o internal contrel covers ail nisks ana
controls of to torm ar amnian an the effect veress of such inlernal sontrels, tme
Campamy'a carparats govarsanca procedures and fiscs.

“ne Hegulations requira t~e Company 1o plece befara 1he duc; Committan. and opan
wacermmendatien of the Audit Cormities, place Bafcre the Board of Directors for treir
reviewe and anproval, 13 related party transactions and also ensure ComLaTGE WITh
the requirererts of soction 208 of the Companies Act, 2017, Wa are only req.ired
end have ersursd complarce of this requirernant @0 the extest of the approval of tha
re atad party transactions by the Baard of Directors upen recorrmencation of tha Audit
Comminas, Ya have not sarried out procadures to assaess and datarming (re
Company's procass far identificat on of related parties and that wheatkar the related
party tramsastions wana undetakean at arm’s langth price ar net.

Basad on cur ~qavigws, nathing has cema to our attent or which causes us o oelizve
that ke Statemen: of Complianca doas ~ot apprapriately reflect the Company's
cormrpiarce, inall metesial respacts, with the requirgmants containgd in the
RAequlations as applicable ta tha Company far the year ancec 30 Septambar 2078,

Mt Y Ot e A

Date: 30 Cctobar 2013 KPMSG Taseer Had| & Co.
Chartarad Accountants

Karachi
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KRG Taseer Hadi & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Building Mo, 2, Beaumont Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+G2 {24} 35685847, Fax +02 {21) 35685045

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta tha mambars of Archroma Pakistan Limited
Raport on the Audlt of the Finenclal Statsmants

QOpinion

W Mava auditer tha annaxed finencial statements of Archroma Faklstan Limitad
[tha Company). which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 September
70'B, and the statement of profit of logs and other comprahansiva incoma, the
staternant of changas in Bguity, the statarment of cash tlows for t1e year than andad,
ard notes ta the fingneial statements, ingluding & summary of significant acoounting
policies and olher explanatory information, and we state that we have ablaingd all the
imformation and explanations which, 1o the bast of our knowledge and belief. were
necessary tor the purpnsas of the audit,

M our opinion and to the bast of qur information and according to the explanations
grean to us, the statement of financial position, statement of proht or Ioss and oiher
comprehensive incoms. the siatement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows togather with the nates forming patt thareof conforr with the acceunting and
report ~g stundards a5 applicable in Pakistan and give the infermation required by the
Companias Act, 2017 (XX o 2017, inthe mannar 3a required and respectively give a
true and fair view of the state of t~e Ccmpany's affairs s at 30 Seplernber 2078 and
of the profit and othar comprehansiva loss, the changes ir equity and its cash flows
for the year then ended.

Bosis for Opinion

Wa cantucted our audit n eccordanca with Internaticnal Standards oo Auditing {1545
as applicable in Pakistan, Qur rasponsibilitias under thoss standards are furthe:
daseribad in the Auditor's Responsibiiitias for the Audit of the Financial Staterments
section of our report. ¥ve are independant of the Company in accordanca with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Effigs for Frofessanal
Accountants as adopted by tha Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan [the
Codel and wea have fufilled ocur other ethical responsibilities in accordarce with tha
Coda. Wa belisve that =he audit avidence we have obtained is sufficient ard
appropriate to provida a basis for cur opinion.

Koy Audit Mattors

Key aud t matters ara thase matters that, in our profassional judgment, were of mast
significance in our audit o tha financial staternants of the current period, Thesa
rralters wera addrassed n the context of our audit of tha financial statamants s 3
whale, and in farming our opiruen thereon, and we do Not provide a separatd opinicn
on these mattars.

RORD ool 113 it o FA T Al e e e Ak aten 2 e L St (1 KRR e g gl
T L I | IR cE o I (LR LAY POYIP CRICP AR FER PR I | HR LT R TR R L



kPG

KPKME Taseer Hadi & Co.

Fulowing are the Key audit rnatters;

s
' [=

Key audlt mattars

How the matters wers addrasssd in
aur audit

Asvenus recognition

Ruefer notes 5,15 and 26 to the

Our audit procadures in ralation 1o
racognition of revenue, amongst cthers,
included the following:

Company's financial statements.

Ravenue is recognized from sale
of goods wn accordance with
applicable ecocounting standards
and measurod net of discounts
andl commissions, Further,

tozal sales end more than 50% of
export 58les are made {0 relatad
parties,

We idantifiad revenusa
recofiition as kay audit matber
bacauss revenue is one of the
kay performance indicators and
thars is a patantial risk that
revanua transactions including
reiatad discaurnta and
COMMissians may not be
racogrized in the appropriate
Pt

pxport zales comprise of B.9% of

obtaiting an understanding of the
Company's sale of goods process and
tasting the dasign, implamentation
and operating affactiveness of the
recavant key controls over ravenue
recognition including accruals of
discounts and commissions and
tirming of its recognition;

assessing the appropriatenass of tha
Company's accounting policies for
revenye racognition including those
ralating to discounts and commissions
including its compliance with
applicable accaunting standards;

obtaining and inspecting a sampls of
contrasts with costomars to

understand tha conditions required fur |

discounts and commissions and
tgsting, on a sample basis, the
amounts of discounts and
cormmissions recogrized by agreeing
to individual customer agraamerts,
anl

comparing, an a sample basis, specific
reveniue fransactons recorded bafore
ard attar the reparting date with
underlying documentation ta 556335
whethar revenue inciud'ng agcruals of
related discaunts and commissians
have been recognized in the

BT Ot AGCOUnting period.

|
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Rafer notes 5.5 and 10 to tha

Company's financial stetements,

The Ccmpany has matarial
amcunts of trada dablts that are
past dus out not impaired,

W identified the recovarability
o frade dabnors vy 8 key audit
. matter becsuse astimating the
recaverable amount of trade
dabts invalves inherent
uncertainty erd significant
ranagermant judgment,

i 5§ | Key audit matters How the mattars wers sddressad In
i No. our audit
2. | Valustioh of Trada Dabtors Clur audit progedures in this area,

amangst o*hars, included the following:

» obtaining an undarstanding of and
testing the dasign and implamentat:on
of management's key internal controls
releting ta ¢redit control pracess
(including credit accaunt application
approvals and credit hmit revigw),
debt collection progess and making
allowances for doubtful debts
calculations,

v testing tne accuracy of trade
receivable aging report, on a sample
basis, by companng individual
bhaances in the report with undarlying
documentation {0 evaluata whethaer
the balancas appeanng in the aging
repart ware classified within
appraprigte agetng brackar;

*  A55055ing the appropriateness of
assumptions and astmates made by
managarmant for provision against
doubtful debts by comparng, oF a
samp.e bass, hstorical cash
collections, actual write offs and cash
raceipts from Gustamers subsequent
to the financia! year end with the
undartying cocurnantation; and

= gsseszing the historical accuracy of
provisions tor bad debt recarded by
exarmining the utilizaticn or release o
previcusly recorded provisions.

(ST

i Valuation of Stock-In-trade

Hefar notes 5.4 and 9 1o the

Qur audit procadures in ralation to
valuation of stock In treda, amongst
others, included tha folliwing.
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8 | Kay sudit mattars

How the matters wers addreasad in
our audit

Company's financial staternents,

Invantary farms e sigrificant part
of the Cormpany's total assets.
Inveantaries eomprise of raw
rnatarial, work in procass and
finighad goods which are stated
at lerwear of cost and astimatad
not realizeklo valua. Cerain raw
matarials are purchasad fram
relatad partigs.

We identfied the valuation of
stock-intrade as a key audit
rmatter as it directly atfects the
prohtability of the Company and
determining an ApRroprate write-
tirvn 85 8 result of provisians for
expired and chso ete f slow
Fnowving inventories involvas
gignificant managarment
judgmeant and astination.

+ gbtamning an understerding of controls
ovar purchases, valuaton of stock in
trade including creation of provision far
axplred Including slow moving f
obsolete tams gnd testing, on a
sampla basis, thair design,
implermentation and operating
gffectivenass;

s comparing on 8 sample basis spacific
purchasas {including those fram
related party} with underlying
supporing documaents / egreemants, if
any.

+ comparing caelculations of the alizcation
cf diractly attributaiole costs with the
Lrderkying supporting dogsumants:

= cbtaining an understanding of
management’s dalarmination of net
realizable valug (NRYVY and the key
gstimatas adopted, ncluding future
saling prices, future costs to zomplete
wark-inprogress and costs aecessary
1o rmake the sales and their basis:

»  igsting, on 8 sampie basis,
rmanagement’s assessmant of the
NRY of inventories by comparing to 'ts
recent sales pricas and executes
purchase graers for tuture sales, if
any;

« tasting the ascuracy of invantory
aging rancrt, on a sampla basis, by
comparing individual halances in the
report with underlying docurnentaticn
and svaluating reasonablanass of :
provigions with refarence to its i
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5 Key audit mattars How the matters wars addressed In ﬂ_|

No. our audit :
historical agcuracy; and

» comparing on a sarmple basis specific |

pravision for expired and slow-maoving !
inventary with undarkying
docurnantation.

4. Capitallzation of Propearty, Cur audit procedures in relation to

Plant andd Equipmient

Retar notes 2, 5.1 and 6 to the
Company's financial statements,

Thie Company has made
significant capital expenditure on
Froparty, Plant and Equiprnent,

We igentified capitalization of
property, plant and equiprmeant as
a kay audit matter hecause there
is & risk that amounts beaing
capitalized may not mest the
capitalization criteria with related
implications on depraciation
charge for the year.

capitalization of property, plant and
aquipment, amongst others, included the
following:

» obtaining an understanding of the
dasign and Irnplementation of
managemant controls ovar
capitalization and performing tasts of
control over authorization of capital
expenditura and accuracy ol its
racarding in the systam;

* tasting, on sample basis, the costs
incurred on as$ets with supporing
documentation and contracts;

= §32e33ing the rature of costs incurred
far the capital expanditura through
testing, on sample hasis, of amounts
racorded and considaring whather tha
expanditure mests the criteria for
capitalization as per the applicable
accounting standards; angd

= inspecting supporting docurnents far
the date of capitalization when the

25367 was ready for its intanced uss to |

asaasa whathar depraciaticn
cemmensed and further capitalization
of rosts caanad from that date and
assessing the useful life assigred by
manegerent including testing the
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5 Kny audit matters How the mattars were addressed in
MNo. our pudit

calculation of related dapraciatiuﬁ:

Information Cther than the Financlal Statsments and Auditor’'s Report Thareon

Fanagenent is responsible for the other information. The ather infereatian
comprises the ‘nformation included in the Anrual Report but does not include the
financial statemeants and our auditor's report theraon,

Cur apinion on the financial statemeants does not cover the ather information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclugion therson,

In connectian with aur audit of the financial statemeants, our rasponsibility is to read
the Gther Information and. in doing so, consider whether the COther Information =
materially inconsistent with the financlal statements or our knowledge antainad in the
audit, ar otherwise appears to ba matarially misstaied. It, based on tha werk we have
performed, we conclude that thers iz a material misstaternent of this Ciher
Information, we are required to raport that fact. We have nothing to repart in this
regard.

Raxzponsibiliting of Managamant and Board of Directors for the Financlal
Statements

Management is respoensible for the preparation and fair presentation of the firanciz
statornents in accordance with the accounting and reparting standards as appicable in
Pakistan and the requiremaonts of Companies Act, 201 71IX of 27) and for such
internal control 83 maragsment determines is necassary 10 enable the preparation cf
financial statemeants that are frea from material misstaternent, whether due 1o fraud or
BITOH.

In preparing the financial stataments, managemant is raaponsible for assessing The
Compary’s ability to continue as 8 going cencern, disclosirg, as appliceble, matters
reqarad to going concarn and using the geing cancern basiz of accounting unless
management githar intends to [gquidate the Company or to cease oparatians, or kas ne
realistic altarnative but to do so,

Eaard of directors are responsible for oversesing tha Company’s financiai reporting
Proness.

b
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Auditor's Responsikilitias for the Audit of the Financisl Stataments

Dur ubjectives ara ta obltain reasanable assuranca aoout whether the financial
slalements bs @ whole are hea from material misstatement, whether due tu irauc o
errar, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
iz 8 high level of agsurance, but is not s guarantes that an sudit conducted n
accordance with [SAs as sppicable in Pakistan will alweys datect a material
russtatennant when f exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and arg
considared rmateriat if, individually ar in the aggregate, they could reasonsbly te
expetied 1o influence the economic decisions ¢f usars takan on the basis of thess
financial staternents,

A5 part of an aud tin accordence with [SAs as applicaolo i Pekistan, wea exarciss
profassional judgment and ma:ntain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finanzial statarmerts,
whether dus ta fraud or error, dasign and parform audit procedures réspansive 1o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that iz sufficient and approprigte te provida
& basis for our opinion. Tha risk of not detecting a material misstate-nant «esJlting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar, as traud may involve
callusion, fargery, intentignal omissions, misreprasantations, or the gverida of
intermal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of intarnal cont-ol ralevant to the audit in arder to design
audt procedures that are appropriate in tha circumstances, but not for tha
parpose of axprassing an opinier oncthe sffactivaness of the Company's intarral
cantrol.

v Evaluate tha appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasu ableness
of acocounting astimates and related disclosures made by managament.

¢«  Conglede gn the gpproprialenass of management’s use of the going conoein Lasis
of accounting and, based on the audit evdence cbtained, whathar & matarial
uncartainty exisls ralated 1o evants ¢ conditions that may cast significant doub:
on the Company's ability to continue as a gqoing concern. |f we conciLde that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attertion in our aucitor's
report to the ralatad disclosaies in the financial steterments or, i such disslosures
are inedecuste, to madify cur opmion. Dur conclusions ere basad an the audit
evidence pbtained up to the data of our avditar's repart, However, futurg cvents
of cond ticns may cause the Corrpany (0 CBASS tO CONTINUG 85 8 going COncarn.
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» Evaluate the overall prasentation, structure and cortent of the finencial
statamants, includirg the cisclosuras, and whaether the financial statemeants
reprasant the undsrlying transactions and events in @ manner that achievas fair
prasontation.

We camimunicates with the board of diractors regarding, among cther matters, the
planned scope end timing of the audit and significant audit firdings, includ ng arvy
significant daficisncias in internal cantrol thet we idantfy during cur audit.

We also provids the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requiraments regarding :ndapendence, and to communicate with them
ail relgtionships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 1o hear on cur
independence, and where applicable, re ated safaguards.

From tha matiers communicated with the board of directors, we detarmine those
inatters that were of mast sigrificance in the sudit of the financial statarments of the
current period and are therefors the key audit matters. We describe these matters ir
aur auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudss poblic disclasure about the
Tattar of whan, in exirernaly rars circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be commun.cated in our raport because the adverse consaquences of daing so
woLld reasonably be expected ta outweigh tha public interest berefits of such
communicaton,

Aaport on Cihar Legal and Regulwtory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in ur opinion:

al proper hooks of aczount heve baen kapt by the Company as required hy the
Companias Act, 20017 (X1X of 2017}

o the staterrsnt of finanzial position, the statement of profit or lass and other
comprehensive incams, the statement of changss in equity and tha statemant
of cash flows together with tha notes theraon have been drawn up in
cunfoarmity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017] and are in agrasment
weith tha haoks of account and returns;

¢ invastrrants made, expenditure incurted and guarantass extandsd during the
vear ware for the purpesa of the Company's business; and

di zekat daductible el seurce under the Zaket and Ushr Oroinance, 580 (011 of
1980], was deductad by the Comperny and depasited in ths Certral Zakat Func
aegtablishoec under section 7 of that Ordinance.
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The engagearnant partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's reporn iz
Monesza Usman Butt.

)
VALY 18y Fn ™
Date: 30 Octobar 2018 KPMQ Taseasr Hadl & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachi



/ BALANCE SHEET

As at 30 September 2018

hiote 30 Se plorrbom 20 Septeinbar
ALLE aniy
ASSETS 5y (MO0 AR5 000
Hon - current assets
Praporty, plant aed eyupment G 1,952,685 1,744,57
Lovnig Lurr loans T 573 LR
Long ter T deposics 4,155 5. 3BT
Long terv prepayments 1,858 4 367
1,961,174 1,755,514
Current assels
Shores and spares a 45,438 47,243
Stac-in-trade 3 2,694,516 1,107 mdd
Trede deors oo 1,Ta3, 316 3,155,832
Lazns and advances 11 1416 4,661
Teade deaosits and shorlaerm orepayments 1z 49,415 EERAE|
Qhar raceivables 13 1, Y70, 48T 1,954,007
Taxat on - nek 111,033 72,031
Cazhaed bank salances 14 532,109 SEMEED
8,939,754 7.4943,5 4
TOTAL ASSETS 10,851,028 9,750,091
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share caplal and reserves
Autharized ¢ apital
Ld,U0,00u0 {38 Seprern ner 2000 1 S0UN0 N0, erdinary shares of K<, 10 €ach
Share capital
lzruad, Subseribed and Faic-Jup capital 15 3119 41,170
Genedal reserees
Rawveaue resere 2,965,000 2,808,007
Unapp-opriated profit 1,436,033 1,563 4RT
Shareholders’ equity 4,805,212 30T Fidk
LIREIL|TIES
Mon - current lisbilitles
neferned Lakadicon - ool 6 137,456 132903
Leferred liabilities r 14,164 13,2506
Lianilities amair st azsets subj2ct wa firaace lease L 11,886G 4 447
Liaailities agairstdiminisking musharika tnance L9 £9,184 ATALE
235,590 249,132
turrent UnbllUtles
Traca and orheér payablrs 0 1,453,095 PR
Unclaimed dividend 65,465 ! 4,
Mark-up azcr.ad 21 A0, 404 ! 11,262
Fhet-tert ko rovir gs 2 1,489,701 | 1,732,030
Currant oerlion of liabi.ities against assets swbject to ‘inance ease L8 17,368 l 21833
Currant ocrticn o*fiabi.ities against diminishing musharika finance 0 15,053 ! TAdl
5,922,136 4,454,116
6,155,816 &, 133,543
Centingancies and commitments 22
TOTAL EQUITY AHD L'ABILITEES 10,981,018 &, i 50,894
The annesec notes 1ta 45 “orman intepral pait of these financial statements.
P ' o -
Gk s i 2o
I..'.Lf;"'f':f.rj.ﬂ-}"" K f KFM ij”]{
Mujraka Rahin M eqar Arif
Ciiief Expcutive Officer Director and Chief Financial Gfficer

a0

AMMJAL SEPOHT 18 !;‘5

[ ==~ — h— . 1



/ PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended 30 September 2018

Niole
Sales
Trade discounts and comem ss or
Salos tax
Het sales 24
Cust of goads =old ]
Gross profit
Zistnbubien and market ng expenses i
Adreimslrative exoensas T
OiFer expenses 2%
JtFerincome 30
Finance casts Al
Profit before tanatlan
Tazalian - riet 32
Profit for the year
Othet comprahenslva Income
freme thot will rever e reclossifiad b pralit and less accobet:
Reneasarerent of postemplovment oblgatlaas
Healed 1ax e e
Total comprehensive Income far the year
Earnings per share [basic and diluted} 13

ke annowcd Fotes Lie 45 farm aniategral part of these fingncial staterments.

2T '
L(f;{?m}’ﬁ. Aiprie
Muptaba Hahim
Chief Exccusive Hficer

ANMLAL RFPORT MNLS

30 Septormben 30 Seoternper
LA 2017
{lis EAI [Rs "0Ca
15 204 083 11,236,270
G04,638 693,715
309,356 283,935
913,954 o83, 634
14,250,088 12,242,715
10,243,357 2377740
3,944,652 3,964 YGE
05,625 441,290
A98,T31 440,662
189,31% 178,410
1,594,581 1,510 565
23,808 11,464
2.373,91% 2,375,45¢
418,839 135,493
1,543,540 I EAG ARA
AT, TOA 516,911
1,238,176 L.h2 473
(55,5200 7LA481
12 TO4 [15,55TY
(ak,518) 55,334
14493450 1,677,307
(Rupeas) ‘Fupees)
A5.03 4753

A

M Weqar Al

Giractar and Chief Financial Officer



/ CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 September 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Casn gorcrated from operations

Seal yratuty contribukion paic

Olher leng term employes benef s pand

Mark-up paid

I eomme Lapes peicd

Moverr el leng term loans

Movereetin leng term deposils ard propasymaents
Net cash ganerated from opearating activitles

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capilul 2 penditure
Procoods frem disposal of operating fixed assets
Net cash used in investing activities

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Fayments against finance leasa chlipaticns
Faymerts against diminishing m.sharika tinance
Snort-terry oW ings - procesds

Shart-temy 2orrawings - rep2 yments

Dividerd paid

Het cash used in financing activities

Het decreasa in cash and cash equivalents
Cazh aad cash equivaleqts at beginning of the year

Cach and cash equivaleats at end af the year

The anacked netes Lo 45 fa-m an ivtegral part of thase finaacial scatements,

Pl '
N, oo b
Ljf}fwf\;/' Sl
Mujtaba Ranim
Chiel Faecutive Officer

AMMUAL SEPOHT 201d

Nobe

39

40

30 Seprenber
] el
(ks L) IR 200!
1,222,554 1,091,461
{19,718} (210,676
1agz) -
{358,174) (123,663
{520, 449) (640,135
1,218 4,347
1441 14,514)
1,335,986 1,305,813
{#23,309) |~2E,619)
12,092 4,055
{421,217) |22L,ESE)
{26,126} ‘LT ET4]
{16,875} |5, 080
200,000 SOC,00G
(500,000} -
{1,685,219} [2,038,305;
(1,328,220} (1,561,060,
{413 451} 1375,895)
{644, 145) 1267 ,250]
(1,057,596} [CEEREES

b

M Weyar Aetf

Cirectar ane Chief Financiat Officer




/STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 30 September 2018

Issued,

General rezerves

nappro-
subscribed Reworiug A ?IF:‘d Tatal
and paid-up reRares ) r:ﬁ'i'
cagita, prose
--------- [RLDEES iN B0 oo mmemem e
Fa.ance as at 30 Seplembe- 2015 34L,178 3,244,000 1,798,233 5,337,417

Transartien with pwnersin tne capacity as
cwners directly recorded in equity - distribution

-Fingd dwviclend at G00% i, K5, S0 per sharet
for the year ended 26 Septomber 2016

Tata somprahensive facame for e year endod
30 tepremiter 2017

- |2,047,073} 12,947,073,

Prchit for the yaar - 1.621,47T3 1521473
ther cornarehansive income - remaazurerral K
ol post-employment obligabior - rel of Lax - L5424 | 35534

Taotzl campranansive income for the year ended

30 Septemrbe- 2017 - - LAT7.I0T 1,600,307
Transfer rem revenue reserve 2ppecpriated

sulesequent 1o year cnd - (440,000 440,010 .
Galance asat 32 Septamber 2017 341,179 2.B0E,001 1 HERAET 5,017,648

Transaction with awners in the capacity as
awners directly recorded in equity - diztribution

-Tinal dividend 21 990% [i.e. Rs. 5C par share
fnrthe vear endec 30 Sephembear 20LT -

Total comprefomsive income for the yeor ended

- (1,705,854}  |1,705,854]

30 Septamber 2018

Prafit far the year - - 1,536,176 3,536,276
Other zomprebenshaireome - semeasuremeant
ul post-wreplomeat obligation - net of tas = ]! - 42,E18] 143,816}
Total comprehensive income for the year engded

30 September 2018 - - 1,493,460 1,493,460

Trarsier to revenue ~eserve apa-opriated -
subsecuet b year end

160,504 {160,004}

Balance as at 30 September 2013 341,179 2,354,000 1,496,033 4, 80%,212

The annexec notes & to 45 farm aa integral par of thesa finangial stasemants.

- '-—\-\.\ .
L;;ﬂ-lgf?;:-r:;'/*‘. ?’ﬂ;x%zﬁ:ﬁ .
NMujtaba 3ahim
Chicf Cxecut've Officer

ANMLA_REPORT 20l

-

M Wenar Aril
Directer and Chlef Financial Otficer



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

1 THECOMPARY ANDITS OPERATIONS

Archroma Pakislan Limdes {Lhe Corpany) is o amited liability company, incorpsrated and deeniciled “n Pakistan, "he
ardress of its registered affice 5 L-8/1, Secto- 20, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi, Pakistan, The Campany is listed an
Pakistan Stock Exchenge Limited. The Cempary "5 a subsidiary of Archroma Texties %a.cl, (Falding Comnpany]
incorparated in Lusembourp, hesdquartered in Reinach, Switzerland wh'en hoads T5 percont of the share capital al the
Compary. At the reporting date, Mr Ann Lavryrsen is the Chief Exeoutive Offizer of the Holding Company ard its latest
firarcial staccirents haee beer prepared on going <oroern basis on whick Group auditor have expressed unmadified
Cpimn.on.

The Camaaty s prirmarily engaged inihe manulactore and sa.eof chemicals, dyestuffsand coating, adhesve and sealants. L
alsgacts as arindenting agen:.

Themanufaciusing facilities ang sales offices of the Carpany are situated atthe followinglocations:
Foetarias

- Petaro Hoad, Jamshoro, Sinch
- LE-16, & L¥-11tandhilndustrigl Area Karach ,Sindh

Soler afffces

- Kalar Bund Boad, OIF Mullan Raad, ThokarNiaz Baig, Laho-o

- CanalRoad, Abdullah Pur, Faizalabad

« HouseH 78, B.ock 5, Masoom Shah Road Galistan Chowk Hew Multan

I SUMMARY OF SIGHFICANT EVENTS AND TRANSACTIOMSINTHE CURREMNTRERORTING FERIOD

Thefinancial positivn aad pedormance af the Company was particularly affected by the follpwing events ane transactichs
durinpthereparting pericd.

al The Canvany has expandad its Indipa plant i the factery lacated 2t Jamsheore end kas incwered capital expenditure
amaurting ta Bs 327 million in aggregate in this respect. The additizr of this plant has ircreased the testie dyes
praduction capacdy o' the Compary by 6,060 ens por annum,

=

1 Dueta deva uation of Pak Rupees during the year, the Campany suffered exchange lass amountirg to Rs. 2516 millinn for
Niabalitias dezminated inUS Dallars, Edra, dapaneso Yo and 5w ss Francs,

C

Duoste Lhe first ime application o linancial repart:ng reguirerneats under the Companigs Act, 2017, including Jisclzsure
and presentaticn requirements of the fourth scnedule of e Campanics Act, 2017, some of the amounts reparted for the
previcus aeiod have becn reciassified to cenform tothe requirements af the Act. [refer nate 44 ta financial statamer s,

dl For detailec discussion about the Company's performance and finaneial positich please refer to the Directors’ report

accomparicedinthe annual report ofthe Corpany far the yearended 30 September 2018,

ASHLAL REZ0RT 2025 ;’uz



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

3l

3.3

3.3

a3

BASIS OF PREFPARATION
Statementofcomplisnce

Thesa Prancia. staterents have een prepared in accardarce witn the acceunbling and reporting standaeds as agplicable 'n
Puhestan. Theaccounting and reparting standards applicable in Fakistancomprise of;

lterr atisnal Financial Reporting Standards [JFRS Standards) issued by the Internatipaal Acequrting Standards Board
JLASR] as notificd under the Companies Acs, ko

Islamic Finatzial Atcoualing Star dards {IFAS) *ssucd by the Institute o Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are motif e
undesthe Companies &ct, 2017; and

Frovizions of and d seetivesissued uncer tne Companics Acy, 2017,

Whire provisions of and diroctives ssued under the Compan'es Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards ar IFAS, the
prov siarsofand directivas sseed urderthe Campan es Act, 7017 Fave been fallowed.

Basis af measurement
These financial statements nave beer prapared underthe histzrical costeonvention excepl as sladed sthenwise.
Functlonal and prezentationcurrsncy

These financial staternents 2re presented in Pakistan Rupers wh 1 s the Company's Tunctional and presentation cusrarcy.
Allfinaazia) infermation presented in Pakistan Pupees as been souaded 1o the nearest thausand of rupEes, Jnless skated
pLherwise,

Critical accounting estimates andjudgments

The areparabign of these tinancial skatemen*s in canfosmity witt approved acfaunting slandarps as aaplicable in Pekiszan,
recuires management (o make judgments, estimates and assureptians that affect the applicatior of the Comnpany's
Accounting policies and the reparted amaunts of assels, lakilities, .neame and expenses. The est'mates ard assooalad
2ssumat'ans are based on histerical experience and varicus otner factors that are Ledieved ta be reasanable Lndortqs
Creumistances, te resudlts ofwhich fzrm the basis of making the judgments abewt the carrying values of assets ans liabil tes
thatare ot readily apparent from other sources, Actaal resultzmay differ fam these estimates,

The estimates and urderlying assunptions are reviewsd an an ongaing basis, Revisions to accourting est maley ars
recopnizedin the period inwhich the estimateisrevised (Fth e revisian affects only that period, orinthe peripd of the revisicn
ard future periods if the revision affects 2otk current and future periods. Infarmation about judgments made by the
managementin the application of aporoved aceount ny standards, as applicable in Pakistan that b ava the most signilizunt
cffects an the amount recognized in the financial stztements and infermation about assemptions and est'mat an
urcertainties wheh signifizant risk of resulting iv 2 rates al adjustment ta the carrying amounts of asscts andliabilitiesin the
nextyeararedescrinedinthe following nales:

il estimation olusefullives and residua. valuops sfoperating fixed assots (12tes 5.1 and 6.1);

il estimationirwriting nownitems of stores and spares 1o their net realisablevalue inotes 5 2 and nore Y

BHLA RE ST 201K s



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

4.1

4.2

1.3

i) eatimaton inwriting down items of stock--trrade te thoir necnealisable value {notes 5.4 and 9;;
vl estimation of provisianfor impairment of trade debts (netes 5.5 ard 100

vl provision foer lacatmoa inotes 5.6 and 32);

¥l

v measuremant of defined baneit ohligation and ather long tarm empleyment beaafils © hey actuarial assumgtions
Imatee s, 1l anc 28],

viiy leaseclassiflizatiar fnotas 517 and 1R);
il Hecogrition and maasirement of proy sicnsand cantingenc es{notess 13and 23],

ACCOUNTING STAMODARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMEWDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APFROVED ACCOUHTING
STANDARDS

Standards, interpretatioans and amendments to published approved accaunting standards that are effective and
relevant:

Disclosareinitiat ve- amendmentsta 145 7, 'Staterant of Caya Flows' became clfectiveduring the yearrequiring enrites
te explain chenges in their liabilities ter which cash flows Biave beer ar wil be classifec a= fivancirg activities ir the
Sraterent of Cazh Flows. The amandraest rasultedin 2n additichal disclosura wnich hasbeer includad i Lhose finare.al

state ments,

Tha Companies Ack, 2G17 'the Act') has alse browght cedain charges with regards to preparatizn and presealation of
arrwal fnancial statements of the Camaany, These chatpss inelude chanpe in aomenclature of primary Fnancia,
state ments and disclasure Fequirentaresin che faurth schedu e ta the Act have baen revised resulting In the climiration af
duplicat ve disclosumes w abgr wilh the 1=R4s and ‘acarporation of significant additional disclasures, which have bean
neludedinthezefirangial statemerts,

standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved acceunting standards that are effective but not
relevant:

Thee are ¢2rain new statdarcs, amendments to tne approved aceourting standards and new ivtorpeetations that 2re
mandatoesy far accounting pericds begirning o orafter Ldstober 2017, However, these do not have ay significantimpact
pnlheJompary sTinanoal reparling and therefare nave rol beerdetaled othesefinarcial scatoerments,

standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yat effective:

Thesollawing are the novw standards, amend e erts to existing approved accounting standards and 10w terpretations that
will bz elfective Tor the perioss begianing o or aftes 1 9clooer 2018, that may have animaact on the finaneial staterments o’

thi Compary.

- Transfors of Investment Froparty (Amencmeats o 18545 investment Froperly' effective for annoal perinds heginaing on
ar aftar 2 Januasy 20153 <larifies that an entity shall cransfer a groparty to, or from, investment propersy whon, and orly
when there is a thange in use. & charge m use acurs when tha property meets, aor ceases toorest the defirtian of
irwEstmen: property and thede is evidence ot the chanpein use, tnisclation, achangs nmanagerment'sintentions for the
use af a zroperty daes nat arowde svidence of a change in use. The ametdments are act Ekely tg hawe a7 mpacl on
Company'sfinarcial statemenrts,
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Anualimprovernents to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to 145 256 Inyestments in Associzdes and Joirgvenatanes’
coffective for anndal periass beginning onar afeer 1 Januasy 2018) clarifics that 2 venture capital srganizatizn and ol
sintilar entities may Alect to nMEASJrE NVESTMENtS in assaciates and jointvantures at fair valoe thsoagh profit o- loss, fo-
rach associateof jointventure separately at the time of ivitial recegnition of nvostment, Furthermgre, similar eleclion is
availlazle \o ngrn-investment encity that has an nterestin an associate ar jainlventure thatis an investircrietity, when
applying toe oguity nrethod, to resain the “air valde measorement agplied by thar investment gntity associate ar ot
venture to thi investment entity assugiabe's or joinT venture's interests in subsiciaries. This election’s mace separalely
far gach imvestment entity sTociate of jaint venture. The amendments are not bkely to hava an mpactaon Conpary 3
financial statements.

iMRIC 22 'Fareign Currency Transacticns and ddvance Considerat an' leffective for annua. penods beginaing anar after 1
Junuary 20151 clanif es wh'ch cate shoald be used for translation whoq a forcign currency transaction invo vis payment
or receizt in advance of the itam it relates ta. The redated itern is translated wsirg the cxclange rate an the cate the
advznce foreign carrency is rece’ved or paid and the prepayment or deferred incoene is recognized. Toe date of the
eransaction for the puy peae afeetarmining the exckarge rateta Jse oaincial -ecogriticn of tnerelated asset, pspense of
ircorne lor part of it would rema athe date onwhich rece:pt of paymenl from advanes consideratior was recognized IF
chere arc muoltiple payments ar ceceipts ie advance, the ertity shal, detecmine a cate of the rransagtion foreack payment
o receipt af advanes rons desatinr. The apalication of interpretation s not akely o have an impac: or Sompany's

finanzial statcmonts.

IFRIS 22 'Uncertainky over Inceme Tax Treatments' (efleglave for aroual periods beginring co or ster 1 Jannary 2218)
clarifies tha azcauntiag far inceme tax wnen there is uncertainty ouer inceme tax treatrmenls under 185 12, The
nterpretatizr requires the uncerta nty sver sax rreatment ke reflected in the measwreracnt af current and deferrgo Lux.
o application efinbeprotaticn is net Jikely ke nave an mpastonCanpeny'sfinancial statements.

ITRS LS 'Revenue tror contracts with customers’ jetfective for annual perods beginniing enor 27ler 1 July JILE: [FRS 15
astalishes avomprehansive framews s for determy ning whathor, fow mucnand wien reverge s recag ol Liopaaces
existinprevenne recogn tion guicanee, influd ng lAS 18 Reverue) [AZ 21 "Construction Cortracts’anc IFRIC 23 Cuslomoe
Loyalzy Programmes’. Managemont it in the procossof assessing implications ofthis stansard en its revenue recognit on,

IFRS3 Firangial [nstroments’ and amendmer - Prepaymenl beatures with Negative Comgaensation ieSective for aqnual
pericds begirning onaratter 1 Juy 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectieely]. IFRS Sreplaces the edstivg guidancein A5 37
Finangial Instroreats: Recognitan and “easurement, ITRS 9 includes revised guidance on the cassification and
rgas arernend ol linaacial mstroments, o new excecled cred tloss irodel %ar caloulating mpairmert onfinanoul assels.
ard now general hedpe accounting requiremeats, 1€ alsa carries faswasd tne o dance ar recegnition and derecogr icn
of inancialinsl-amenis rom 185 39, The Comparsy is curerily in the grecessaf analyzingthe notentialimpact sf ik 2nges
raguired i1 classif caticn and measuremeant of finangial instruments and the empact of erpecies loss mode, on adopton
ol thestandard.

IFRS L& ‘Leases’ dedfectivie for anndal peried Begining onoor after 1 January 2013, IFRS 16 replaces caisting [easing
puidarce, incloding 185 17 "Leases), IFRIC 4 'Determining whether an Arrangemont cantaing 2 Lease’, 31C-15 '0pesating
Leases- |rentives and SIC-27 'Fwaluating the Substance af Tansacticns Invelvirg the Legal Farm of a L ease” [FRS 16
introeduces a singlo, oh-balance sheot lease accaunrg miscel for lessees. A Irssee recagiizes a sgltod-uso asset
rearansnting its ripht towse the undarlying asset and a lsase liability representing ts chiigatior to make lease payments.
There are tecogntion eanmpl ans Tor shiort-tom leases and loascs of low-value izems, Lessar arcouning renaing similar
tothzcurrent sktandardi.e, lessors continua to c.255ify leases as Fnancs uropersting leases, Managemertisin the prooess
classuringimplicationofth s stardard cnitsleases.
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Amendmiencs to [AS 28 Investnents inAssociates and JointVentures' {effective for anndal pesods beginming or arafiar 1
January 201E] clarifies that a venture eagital organization and other similar entities may elect to measure investmeatsin
a3506ia0es and jaintventures at ‘air valug throuph profit o loss, [or sach asseoiate ar aint venture separately attae time
af initial recognition o® ivwestment. Tumtnermore, similar electior is available ta non-investment endity that nas an
milerest in an assoviale orgambveriure thatis an investmenrt cntity, when applying tha equity methad, o ety nthe fa'r
walg2 measuremeant applied by that investmant entity azsweate ar jeint venture to the investrient ertity azscodtios of
jaivt wenture's ingorests in subsidiarics. This oooction "s made separately far aach anvestirent entity 2sszciate ar oint
vanture. Thearmencmentsare nat likeby Lo have asimpact or Compdry s Enandial statements.

- Amzndments to 1AS 15 °Enp.avee Benefits'- Plan Amend nent, Curlailment or Settlerent reffective fa- anrual pe- ods
begiming o1 or after 1 Janwary 2015 Tre amendments clarify that an amendrmant, edrtailment or scttlerient of a
refinen benefit plan, a company naw uses updated aeluarial assamptions to deterrine its current service cast and net
interest far the acriod; ard the effect of tie asset criling is disregarded when calcul2ting the gain a- loss on ary
settlement al the plan and i dealt wilh separately in atner cerprehensise incoma. Tha applicatisn el amendirerts is not
likely to have znimpact o Cerpany'sfinancial statements,

- Annual Improvemearcts to IFRS Stancards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvemnents acdrass amendments o following
approved accnurting standards:

IFR5 3 Business Combinations and 1FRS 11 Join® Arrangement - the amendment aims g clarify the acounting
EreaUrnent witen a <aimaaTy Ireases ity interestin a jpint aperaticn that meets the definition of a business. A company
TR gAsUTeS itn previous y wdirterestiva jaintoperationwhen izobiainscantral of the business. & corpany cossnat
rerreasure its previously held intersstin a joins operationwhen it abrains jeirtcontrel of the busir ess.

185 12 Ircame Tazes - the amendment clarifies that allircome tax consgyuences of divicends {incuding paymerts pn
financial instraments clazsified as equiny) are recopnized cansistently with the transaction that generates the
disl butable profits.

- 1A% 23 Bowrowing Dosls - the amendmentlarifics that a conpany treats as pareof geteral barrawings any berrwang,
originaly made todevelop an assetwhen the assetis ready farits intended yse or sale

The above improvements to stardards are nod likely to have material [ significant impart on Company's firarcal
statemerts.

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The sipnificart azcaunting palizies appl euinthe preparation efthese firzncial statements are set out below. Trese aalicizs
havebeen consistentdy applisd to 2l tneyears presented,

Property, plantand equipment
Operating fixed assets
Qurned misels

These are stated azcostless accumulated depreciation and accumulated impainmnent lasses, if any, eecept frepheld 2nd 2and
capital wrk-in-progress which are slated at east less accumulated ‘mpairment losses,  any. Whereas, cost includes
expendileres that are divectty attributable co the acquisit.on of the assets. IFsign ficant pars of an item af property, plantand
guLipment have dilferent usulul lives, then they are accounced for as separate items (major camaenents) of property, plant
2rdequipment,
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5.2

Depreciation is charged wsing the straight line methad, whereby the depraciab’e amount of an asset is writton off owes its
estimated uscful lif. The cast of leasehold land is amartised aqua ly over the lease per.od, The asset s res'dual values and
ugeful fuesare revicwed, anc adjusted ifrequired, at each reporting date.

Ceopraciation is charged on additions Tram the manth the asset is available for use and an cisposals uplo the manth
precedingthe menth o dispesal, The rates of depreciation are stated in respective nete in thesefinancial statements.

Subsequent coests areircded in the asset's casyingamounts a- recagnised as 3 separaie a35et, a5 appropriate, anlywhen i
is probable that futuro benefits asseoiated with the icem will tlaw ta the Campany and the cost af the item can he measyrad
rehably. All gther repairs and maintenance are chargad ta the Statemant o* Profit or Loss 2nd Dther ¢ emprehensive Bicame
as and whenincurred.

Gans/ losses on disposals are dete-mirec 3y comparing procecds with the carrying arnuum. These are includad iq the
Statermuent of Profit or Loss anc Dthe Camprehensive Incameintheyearin sehichthey arise.

Legian nxsais

UpeninmLial ~ecognition, a7 asset acquired by way el finance leasais stated atan anzountequal totho lower of its Fairvall e
and the preserd value of minimum lease payments, ezch determinec at the inception of the lease, Subsequent t3 initial
reragniton, the assel is staled at the amount detesrmined at iritial recognitlan less azeomulated depreciabon and
irmparment losses, iFamy,

Bepreciation i charged on the same basis a5 used forawner assets.
Capitalwork-in-pragress

All expendilure connecled with specitic assets incurred during installalian 2nd canstruction peried are carrizd under capita,
workir progress 2tcost. These are tranglerred (5 specitic assets as andwher tnesa are available faruse.

Impairment

The {ompany assestes at eacn reparting date whether these is abjective evidence that property, plant and equipment may
ke .paired. If any such ndicatian exists, the recoveralle amouncis estimated whichis the greater of iLs vatue inese and s
lair value lrss cost to sell. An impairmaent loss is recognised, i the carrying amount of an asset exeecds its recaverable
amounl. Imparment 3585 are recognises in Staterment of Profit e oss and Other Comprebensive Income.

Borrawlng casts

Boeroving tosty are recapnised asar expenscir the period in which these are infurred except in cases where such costs are
direczly artrioutakle to the acquisilion, canstruction or preductionof 3 qu alifying asset [oac chat takes suzstanlial period of
tireto getready forusearsalel mwhich case such wosts are capitalised as partof thecast of that asset

Loan s, advances and deposits

Trese mastaled ol cost ess estimates made far any decbllul receivables based onoa rew eve of 2l outstarding amounts at
thareperting date. Balancescor sicered bad and irrocoverab e arewnitten offwhenident fied,
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5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Stores and spares

Stores and spares arevawed 2ttne lower f czstdete-nined an tha movingaversge methsd and net realisablovalue. Costin
respect oftemsintransitincludes theinwaicevalues andethercharges incurred thureon.

Peovision “or obsolete and slow moving stares and sparesis determ ned based on the management s assessmanl regareing
rhei-future usabilicy,

kel realisable valae signifies the ostimated solling price in the ordinary course of bus’ness less the  estimated cost of
cemaletion andostirmated costs necossan Ly tobeincurred to makethe sale.

Stach-in-trade
stockin tade 2revalued atthe lower of costdeterm ned chithe moving averaps method and net realisable vaue.

Cast of work-in-process and manufactured finished goods comprises cast of drect materials, direct labour 2nd an
appragpriale aortign of productian averheads. Sost in respect of items In transit includes  the inveice valles and alaer
charpes ncurred tnareon.

Mrovision for chsalete and slow mgving inventeries is delermoned based on management's assessment egarcing their
fute re wsabilily.

Met realisable value signifies tne estirzted seling price in the ardinary caurse of butiness less the estimated cost of
completion and estimated costsecessarilyto beircurred tomakethe sale.

Tradeand sther recelvables

Trade and other receivables are carried at o-ginal inveice amaunt less an estimate for doubtful balances which is
determined bused an review of autstanding amooenls and previcus repayiment patiesns, Balances considersd bad ane
ircsoverable a ewritten off wieidentifed.

Taxatign
Current

Provision far current kaxatian is based on tazableircome atthe current rates af taxation after tzking i1to account apalicanle
tax cradd 15, renates and exemprons avalable, if any ard taxes gaid ondoer Final Tax Regime, The charge far current tax a.50
includes sdjustrents whore necessary, relating o prizr years which arse from assessments framed { {inalised during the
reriod.

Deferrad

Gefe-edtaxatizr is recaegnised using the Statement of Financial Pasition liakility methad oo all major kemporary diffeeerces
arising betyseen the carrying amaunts for financial reporting purposes and the ameunts used for tadation purpoases.
Deferred sax liakilities are recagnised for all tasable temporary cifforenees. Deforred tax assets are recopnised fur all
deduct Ble terperaryd flerencss to the extent thatitis prabablc thatthe temgerary differences wil reversg inthe fLitre and
barzbile ircame will be avalable against which the temacray differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilitics
aremeasured using thetas zates that are expectec (o apply to the period when the assan is realised or the lizbitioy is settled,
bazed on rax rares (and tax laws) that have been enacted ar subistantively enacted at the Statement of Financeal Pesitan
dati.
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57  Financialinstruments
5.7.1 Finangial assets
5.7.1.1 Classification
Management dutermines the approariate cassification of its financial assets in accerdance with the requirenserts of
Internatianal Accaanting Standard 39 (1A% 39 “Financial Instrumerts: Recogntion and #easurement™ at the time of
purchaseaffinancial assets, Thefinancizl assets af the Compary are categarized as fodows:
#] Flnancial assets at{air value through profit orloss
Adinancial asset is classifiod as at fair valae through prefitas loss ifitis classified as held far trading aris desipraled as
sil<h on iitial recognition. Financia. 2ssets that are acqui-ed principally for the purpose of penerating profic rom short-
termfluctaations in prices are classified as held fortrad ng',
b} Loans and receivables
These are non-derivativefinard 2l Assety with fixed or dece - minable paymenez that arenctquoted 'nan active market.

¢] Held-to-maturity

These are finarcial assets with fiked o dozerminab e payments and fised matu- ty which the Czmpany nas tie positive
intentard abilicy ta hold (o matu<ty.

d} Available-for-sale financial aszets
feeailable Ter sale Sivancial instruments are those o derivative financial assets that are desigrated as available farsale
or arc not classificd cithar as (2] fnancial assots ac fa'r vae throwgh proftar loss ib) leans and receivables {c] held to
maseiby. Financial assetsintended tn be hed foranindefiaite periad of fime, which may be so.d inresponse to reeds for
liguad 1y orehar pesinegquity prices, arec assified as"availakle for sale
5. 7.LZInitialrecognition and measuremant
Allfinancial assets are recognised atthetime the Campany becames a party ta tne contraciua, provis'ans ot the inst-an-ent,
Financial assets ate initial,y recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except for inandial asscts carried ac fair valie
through prodit ur Lozs, Finanoal assets carned at fair value thraogh preft or less ane initially recognised at far value and
transaction costs associated with these financial assets are caken directly to the Statement of Prafit or Loss and Other
Canpsehensive Incame.
5.7.1.3 Subsequentmeasurement
Subisenguent tairitial recngnition, financ.al azsets asevalued as forfows:
2] 'Finanecialasset at fair value through profltorlass” and "avallable-for-sale’'
Financial asscts atfairvalue thraugh proficorloss' are marked tamarket using the clesing markel rules and are carried on

ik Statement of Financial Pasitior: at fa'r va.ue, Met pans and losses a- sing on changes ir fair values of these financia.
agyaty are baken Lo the Stakementaf Proftar Lass and Qther Comprehensive Ineemein tho peticd in which these arise.
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‘rvailable-for-sale' finarczl asscts are marked to narket using the closing market rates and arecarn e on the Statemrent
af Financal Pasitian at fair valus, Het gaing anc lostes a<sirg on changes & fair values of tnese fianzial assets arc
recognised in other czmprehonsive income.

b) 'Loansand receivables' and "held-to-maturity”

Lzansard recersatles” and 'ne.d-to-matunily [naroal sssetsarecarricd atamartised cost.

ST.1.4Impairmeant

Fhe Carrpany assesses at cach repartitg date whether there is oaject ve evidence that a Fnancial asset is imaared. &
sgrificant o prolonged decling in the far value of a equity securities aclow its cost s alss an oljuctive ov dence of
impairment. Provision for irpairment in the valie of Francial assets, of any, is Lake €5 the Statement of Profitar Loss ard
Mher Corprehonsive INCere.

5.7.1.5 Offzetting of financialassets and liabilities

5.7.2

5.7.3

5 T.4

Financial assets and financial liahilities are nffset and the net armmount is reported in the financial statements when theecis o
legal y erforceable right to set o the recognised amourts and there is an intertinm be settle on & nat basis, or realise the
assets and settle the liakilities s.multaneausly. The legally enfarceable fight must not be cartingent an fJture cvents and
mus: be anfo-ceablein normal course otbusiness and :nthe eventaldefaull, insolvency orwindirg up sfthe Campany or the

coLnterparties.
Financialliabilities

& i finarcial habilities are rezognised at the time when tne Campany becomes o party to the contractual pravisians of the
InEtrurment.

Derecogniticn

Finzncizl assets are de-ecognised at the fimewhen the Company'scardractual - ght Lo the cash flows from the 2ssee expires
or rtransfers tharight ta recelve the consractual cash flews in atransaction in which substuntially ad of the risks and rewards
of pwnarship of thefirancial assers are transferred or it neither transters nor retains substansially all of Lverishs and reveards
cfownership and does not retain contral the translerred asset. Finaneial liakilities are derecognised ot te Lime when they
are wdinguished e when the obligation specified in the contract is discharped, carcelled, or cxpires. Any gain or lzbs on
derecognisicn ol financial assets and Fnancial liabilil'esis tzken bo the Statement of ProfitarLass and Other Cerprelensive
Incoere.

Fairvalue meazurement

Fair value is the price that would te received to sell an asser o paid o transfer a lisbity in ar arderly transaction between
ma: et part.cpants at the Neasusement c2te,

The fair value of ar asset ar a liabilicy is meastured using the assumpl ans that market particioants wou d wse wher pricing
the asset ar liab lity, assuming that markst garticipants act in their econoric best interest. The fair value for financial
instruments traded in active markets at the reporting date is based an their quoted price, without any deduction far

fransact onoozts,

AHRLA_CRCFART ;08 "‘KTD
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5111

AL

Fer allother finangialinstrun-erds not traded in an active market, the fa rvalug is determined by using valuation tecl rigues
doerved to be appropriate in the circumstances. vall-ation techrigJes inctude the market agproach .., using racertarn's
langrh market rransactions adjl.sted as necessary and reference ta the current marke: valae of anotherinstrument that iz
saistantially the same} and the ircome approach (i.e., discounzed cash Sow analysis mahing az muct use of ava labe ard
siaportablermarket data as possible)

All asszrs and liabilities for whicn fair value is meas.ared ordisclasec in these financial statements are cate porised withinthe
tairwalue higarchy, described as fokows, based an the lewestlevelinpat thatis significanc to the fairvalue

Lewell: Queted orices (unadpasted) in active marketslaridentical asset

Lovel 20 Inpats other than cuoted prices iqcludedinLevel Lthat are gaservaale for the asset ar linbutity, eitherdirectly e, as
prices arindirecly i€ derived Fronprices:.

Lewel 5 :Inzuts farche asset or liability that are not based on cbsercable market data Junabserable inpLis).

Tho Company recognises sransfers Between lovels of the fair value hiesarchy at the end of the reparliag aerod during wikich

the chanpe noours,

Cathand cashequlvalents

Forthe purposeattne Statementof Cash [aows, cash and cash equivalenlsinglude cashinhaad, cashintrans t,cheques anc
drafts in hand and in transit, balances beld witk banks in earrent acceunts, shere term hignly liguid investments that ane
readily corvertinle to krown amnount of cashwith nsigrificant risk of changme in valle having maturity afthree mor ths or less
fram the date af acquisition 2nd shart-ters rurming finances that are repayable an demand and farm an integral part of
Campany's cash managemert. Tho-t-term running financos are shown within shore-term borrowings incurrent Labilitias a4
the Statement of Financial Position,

Trade and otherpayables

—iazildy for trade and other payables are carried al coct, whech is the fair value of consideratizn ta bea pa'd in the fature for
goods and services whetne- ornethilled to the Company,

Berrow | ngs

porrowings (including shart e barrowing and diminishing musharika financing) are initially recognised at zirvalue, nar
af transactian costs ircarred. Berrowings are subsequently meastred 26 amarised cost, Any difference between the
praceeds {net of ransaction costs) and the redemption amownt is recognised in prefit ar less aver the perisd of the
Borrowings using t1e effectve interest metnac. Barrawings areremaved from the Staterment gf Financial Posilianwhentne
zbligaticn specified inthe contractis d scharged  canceledorsxpired.

Staff benefits

Retirement benefits

The Campany operates:

al anapproved contributory provident fund for all eligible employees; and

L SLPCHT 2014 /1
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5.11.2

5.12

5.14

b am aporoved gratuity fund for all employecs, Arndal contribctions are mace to the fund on the basis of actuaria’
recamrmandatinns, The actuarial vauations are carried eut using the Projected Unit Credit Method, Remeasureneats
wehich caniprize actL arial gains and .osses and the retarn or plan assers (gxclud nginterest) ane recognized immediately
in other compaehensivaincarme. The Company detesmines the netinterest axpense [incams! an the ret cafirec benelit
limgility / [assez) far the perizc by applying the discount rake wsed o reasure the defined benefit obligatian at the
beginning ol the actual perad te the then - et defined benefit liabiiicy [ (2s5et) during the perizd a5 a -esult of
cortribubion and bBenefit payments, Hed nterest espense and corrert seevice cost ave recognized in the Stateircrt of
Profit or Lass and Qther Comprehensive Income, The latest actuarial valuation was conducted at the Siatement of
raporting date by the AdvchromaGracp's globalky appainted actuary,

Staff retirement. benefits are aayable to staff on comoletion of prescrived qualifying peried of se-vice under these
stheras.

¢} The Carrpany's ret abligatio in respect of ather long-tesm employes henefits [Le. long serv'ce award [Judilee Flan]],
other than defined benefit oblhgation, is the amzont af futuse benctt that emaloyees hawe easned in return for their
servicesinthe current 2nd pricr periods, Tnat benefis is discauanted Lo determimaits prosent value, Rerieasuraments are
recagnisedin profitand less aceoualie tie periag inwhich thoy arise,

Campensated absencas

The liabiiizy in respect of compensatec ahsences of empioyees gr Lnava led leave balances is accaunted far in the perlad in
wh cthelaave isearied.

Foreignturrency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are transliated 1o Pakistani Rugees at the foreign exchangerates prevailing onthezate of
transaslian. Manetary assets and llakilities in forcign currencies are transialed nlo Rupees at the rates of exchangs
ADpreximating those az the reparting date, Fxchange pa ms ; locses resaltig from the settlerent of tranzactivns and fram
iz Cranrssadivn a7 period-cnd exchange rates of monetary assets and liagilities denerinated in fereign currencies are taken
tathe Statement of Prafit o- Loss anc Sther Comprohensive rcome.

Provisions

Prov'sicns ate recognisec when the Company has a present legal ar constouctive obligation as a result ol past everts, itis
probabie that an autflow of resources emboedying rcanomic benefits will be required to setthe tne ablipation and o relalde
estimate ot the amaartcan be made. Provisions are reviewed at cach reporting date and adjusted ta reflectthe current pest
catimate.

Proposed dividend and transfer betweenreserves

Divicerds declarad and rransfers hebween reserves made subsequent ta the reporting date are congidered 35 non-adjusting
avents and are secognisec inthe finarc al staternents inthe nenodinwhich sachdividends are dec,aree fsransfers aremade.

Revenue recognition
Fowende sreczgrised to the extenk thak it is probabie that the eeanomic berefit will flow to the Company and1he revenue

can a8 messured reliaby, Revenue is measured ret of trade discounts, commission and allowanoes, i any. RevenLe
camprisethefairvalue of corsiceration received or receivable on the following basis:

AMHLAL RE3057 508 J,r"'f-'i
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Salee are recepnistd s reven o when gosds see doliverod aned invdiced.
- ndentingrormmission is recagnised oq recoipt sFshipmer tcanfirmation from suppliers
Interest incame is acorued en a lirme aaportion basis eo Lhe prineipal outstanding at the -ates applicable
- Miscallaneausincgme is recognizec orreceipthasis,
ExXpanses
Allexpenses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income on aceraal basis.

Laases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever tne terms of the lease transfer substantially all Lna rsks amd rewands of
awnersh ptotie Company, Allotherleases are classified as opermating leases including leases under jjarah financing.

Lease payments under inance ease are apaorticned batwewn firance costs and redactizn of the lease tiakility so as ta
achiews a canstant rzte afinterestar tec iemaining balance of theliabslity. Finanpce costs are recognired in the Satemet of
Prodic or Loss and Other Camareneasive Income, unless they are directly att-hutahla to qualifying assels, ivwhich cate they
are capitaszed. Payments maces underaperating leas:s and fjaral financing iret af any inceatives rece ved trom the lessors
are charped 1o Staterent of Pratit or Loss and Sther Comprehens ve Incame on straight Jine basis awver the penad af the
leasz/ija-ahtenm,

Segment reporting

Qperating segments are determingd anc presented i1a manner censistent with the internal reportieg provided to the okiet
nperating dec sich-rnaker The Chief Execative OMicer has been identil ed as the chisf operatisg decision-maser, wWh is
respansialefor alarating resaurces anc assessing performance sl the operating segments.

Ancperating segriantis a component of the corpany tnat engapes in busingss act wites froTewhich i may a1 revenues
angd ingur gxpenses, incliging revenue and expensas that relate bo transaclions with any af the Company's other
camoaarents,

The Company has determined aperating segments using busiress units. Tae business units have been estaalishec on the
bacis uf produets offered o extermal custarmers, The Carr pany's Cief Executive SHicorreviews the financial performance of
theCarpanybybusiness Lnits,

In accordance witk the Company's nterral repodts, that are regularly reviewed by the entity’s ch ef aperating decision-
rnaker bo al.ocate resaurces o the segmerts and assess their performanca, functian costs {zomprising those with respect to
france, pracerement, other adm aistratian, legal, mlurmation techrology, human resources, eto] ate aliocated to the
respoctive aperating segiments,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Mot g S-:-_-ptt-_!mbe; aC Septermmber
218 2010
tRs 'TO0)
Cperating fises assets 6.1 14878620 1,659,957
Capital wosdin pragress 6.5 T4, 068 84,50
1,952,688 1,744,772
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] The depreciation charge for the year has been altocated os follows: Hete 30 zeptermber 3 Seotomnbes
201K R
[R=4x10)
Casielgoode el z 104,347 2ALCS
Lhske bt 2 and a2l esger e ZE 16,102 14 045
AdTuristrabive exneqses i 20,756 1017
231,015 2al el
63 Details of property, plant and squipment disposed off [ writtan off during the yedr havlng book value of As, 500,000 and ahove

Relationship
wilh purchasar

ki frum ] Lo
LresLlf plicn wrunl eyl Boe

valng

prec-alicn

. . ) RO | T 1.0 I | 114 [EESST
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Sucuks Wapon B Coir pety ool Ly anE 241 538 Skl M, 5 Bif L= 2P e
15,032 £.131 5T 173,000
[} Fartleulars af iemows bte property |Le. land & bulldlegh i the name of the Company are a5 follaws!
=P
Lacationa Uasge of immowable property Cowered frea
lir ey F1)
I arel =i Mi-1 f:l{'l,u"ing F.anik £51 98] 175, L5
darnslura Ma-ulaztu-ing Flant 105 Md 1,911,314
- Koke W Eeplember 3u sepamkar
6.0 Capltal worksin=progress
! ¥ rrog A0IR L
[ 0D HE D
Pla=La-g mazhi-ry 61,977
Egur s e #4901
T4, 168
T LOMG TERM LIANS
Considerad good - secured
D om: . .
bxecJativas 1,348 563
Ernp.oyres 1,551 P
Ti 1,897 G073
Lazs: dacaneanle witt nosa pear Ll |2,324] LMY
573 57El
[ 10an5 o cxesutives and craplogecs are provided by Lhe Compansy L the purchisse ol oo coebicles, furitu e ane fechodsz Builjing assistanee in
addiandanceri e tereecsl Thei emgaloygsae L TEFesk s e intevest Tree and secares agar sk roe certund, ragaeaale odre s warying e sy

2 Repnomnlia s

1.3 Recanciliatien of carrying ameunt of loans to sxacutives o
i
Ceac.ativis
Lpeniig balaca 2,969 Lk
Apzavmanizduriteche vear {1,623 1)
iz ng, s anee 1,346 KT

T3 Tap merimum g gercgate amaent o Jistanding et the crd of gy moatk dur

AlHLAL B=0057 Mila

ng, Lhe g weeer Bra, 2228 ol on 22170 #s, 24 21 = onnespess vely

VL



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

4.1

1

9.1

19,

10,1

STORES AMD SPARES “ote 360 September 32 =eptenber
MILE ZLLT
[R5 DO (34 " 200
Staree 34,504 30,794
Sparss 10,360 2,742
In rransit 1T2 SaT
45,436 41,243

Provisian against slow neving and ohsalets stnres #nd spares ameoats to B, 3663 12017 Nil) and writlen 5ff there zganst

AOUnng La kil 2Glr: Be, 1991 ollicr)

0 September

30 Sepleraber

STQCK-IN-TRAGE 2015 FHIN
IRs {104) Hs 'GLO)

Raw and packing materials inciudirp pocds m bransit

¢ ®e. 3125585 millize | 2017 Ry 25264 rmllion] 1,524,421 L 18T, 285
Wark-in-process L 168,380 55l
Fin shed peods inclucing goads i teansit of

Fo. 4% 810 millien (20007 RS, 55 36 million) Y& 1,001,713 569,000

mesE i

This ineluces Irparted fnished 2oods arounting ta Rs, 238497 mehon [2017: Ha, 247 28 millizn),

Aravisicn against slavw Moving anc obsalete stock am o nts te Re. 30,516 12017 4i) angd written off thare agachst amounting

o SIS Re 7284 meilliang.

A0 Seplember

31 Snnternbar

2018 FHIN
TRADE DERTS [Rs'C04) Rs )
Related paties - considered gocd a1d secwred
- Arcarama Turkey Chemical Industry ard Teade Linited Liakility Company 21,783 T.lad
- T Archrorma Indoncsia 1,010 -
- Archrama {hailand! Company Limnited 28,660 0,543
Archrama T anjir Limized 1,T65 nATE
« AlEhrama 5naignai NFDE) 4,771 .
- Archrama Textile Mexicn 18,657 G637
- Archrzmalerd 5.4 42,420 B iR
- Archrerma Sinpapare Pre Lirmited &A,G40 Teels
- Archroma India Privale Lieited 33,596 2,7
- archioma s, Ire 8,408 2447
- Pl achrema Specialtios, Indaneséa 16,373 1,811
. . 26T 085 145,311
Othns  considered good:
- Gecred 222 BAE 3RE 206
- Jdnseruics 3,243,405 2h32,288
3,733,316 5,1R5,832
Otk s - considesed deobttul 392,526 332,248
4,125,852 L A%E, 18D
Less: Proviciar *arimax rment agairst rrade dabts 1C.! {392,525) (232,548}
3,733,326 3,145,822
Roconcitiation of provision far impairment agalnst teade dabts:
Apeniag zrovsian 333,348 HEY AoD
written-off during e e year - 73,056,
Clhiarge lor the yitar G0,1TE 1% 043
Clag ng aravis an 392,515 332,34k

Ak AL BEPART ML
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102 Theawing al the trade debts secemable fronm related partics as at the report ng dateis as under;

Iyoke A0 zcptember a0 Seprembar
1k 205
IR 000 TRz '
Mut pastcue 220,217 145,311
Pl due L-a0 dayy 46,568 -
Tealal 267,085 143,111
10,3 Thermraamom aggveste amounl doe frem e related pay at tee end of any manth during the yaar a-e as ‘olluws:
- Chrctroma Ty Chiemical Indusery and Trade Lisndted Liamlity Company 21,785 7,151
- PT Archrama Indonesia 2010 1,0
< Archeema [Thailerd) Zempary dinubed 67,8548 F1,058
- Archicmta Tianjin 1 mited 5, TE6 =211
- Archroma Shangoai (WFCES 16,960
- Archierma Toabile Mexion 48,779 67,036
- Arshroama Prrg SOG4, A2, 420 16,8563
- Archrema Simgapere PLe Lim wed 120,625 A
= Archrena 1 @ Private L mitad 34,466 4,245
- drchroma WS, Inc 404
B arlngrea Speiallies, Indonesia 16,372 4015

11, LO&HS AND ADVAHCES Mate

30 September

017
Considered pood - secured [T EA)]
Currentperticn of lozrs and zovances
Amaants due fram:
- Begprptives 1,338 i8l%
sCmplayess S5E6 LAGT
! 2,314 4,182
Considered pood - unsecured
tdwvancas forsupplies arc services 1,091 1,174
1416 E BG1
1.1 1hese adsances do ot <ary ay mark up arrangement
1z, TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREFAYMENTS
Denozits 18,357 1 ,%h4
Short-TErm preEaymants 30,068 200
44,415 99,473

12.1 Tresstrade deposits and prenay niants are mairly against renl and raurange
Ihese da Aot Carry any mark up arrangenents,

13, OTHER RECEIVABLES

[vae frorm he Gowernntens

- Bales tax 1,714,254 1 r6dl
- {thers ;rebares) B i BAg
1,724,254 1,562,277

Indent ng commissicr dua fram:
- #alatzd parrizs - proun: companies 131 1,334 3.01%
-0tk ers - 414
facaivable {-omr gratiity fund (relaled perly] 2513 - IETT
Recervable frore previdzol lund (related parly) 5,348 6,620
Ozhiers 13.2 37,951 0,003
1,7T3AET 1,954,007

ANMLAL [RES0ET ANLE
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13141

14

15.1

15,3

The names of proup corpan es and Le orresponcding ameorls due e them in ospect of indent rg romiriszior arg as i lews:

More 30 September 30 Septemcer
A01% 2017
[Rs '00a) (s

Arcrroma Managomrr: Gmoh 2,345
[T Aarchrora lndonesia - 1r4
Arckrama [ndia Private | imited 131 157
Aeckeoma iTRailand) Company Limited - 120G
At Herg Bang Privete Limited 140 -
Arcarnmd Singapore Ple cimited ap

FRELS ERE
The aging of the indenting commission d.as ‘rom related pacties as at the
reporting: date s as under:
Kol past due 2,296 2243
Fazt dus more than 1 year 538 q.rk

1,974 3ALE

T s mcudes an amount of B3, 2.34 mikicn paid to Sindh gk Court (the Cag=! as per diracticn of the Nagie af tae Coert ia
connechion witn aztition filed by zhe Company i1 corjunchon wikn ether patics challenging the sevisicn in gas tariff retification
dated 31 Necember 2016, Manapsment expeets the case to be decided 4 Compary's Favour Agcorting.y, L arwa T pa d, heing
cittergntial ot pas taritt as pes the reviszd totification aud Larill chaiged prior b2 such nofification, is recogrised 45 reoeiveble in
thesad'rarria sratenients.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES mlake 30 Seprermnber
AC1T
[Rs ool
‘Witn banks in current accolnts 14.1 1.49a%
Cashin hand G212 743
Lhegues iv hand 528 861 SEE AT
531,105 LaT GED
Tre curseitt arcoun®s are placed wits sarks unda- 1slastiz 2ank ng arrangements,
SHARE CAPITAL
Autherized caplial
2018 01T
Number af shares
50,000,000 50,00C,000  Grdindry shaies of Rs 10 eack 500,000 503,20
15%ued, subseribad and paid-up capital
2018 2017 2018 201r
[Number of shares) (s 000 {Re G2
7,441,539 r44163%  Ordinary shares of Rs. 20 asch 4415 T4 416
issued for cuns-deratiay ather thar cash
26,676,242 6,576,242 Dudmary shues of Hs, 26 cach 266,753 Thi, TR
izsued as fully paid borus shares
34,117 BB1 34,217.381 41,173 321,079

Aecrrema Textiles S.a 1, Lusenbourg neld 25,588,533 | 2017: 25,588,532 ardinary shares of 25 L0 each at 30 Septerrber 2016

ANMIAL BTE0RT IS J’,—"_--_:,
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15,

17,

17.1

18,

15,

Nate A September 0 Septembar
DEFERRED TAMATION - MNET 1A 2A0LY
] [R= D} 1hHs L)
Celrred S erninius anssg en e bl teimporey dliforenes:

Arcel=rarpe tax depraciatiaon A owanre and others 142385
Fraplayees retirement heratits - nes . L1EEL
140,252 £54,013
GiberlFa M 0a5F N ansing on deduckhle tamnarary differences:
Provisian lerimpa reeent agamst brade debts 80,881 v3,352
Cther leng term e nploves baqefits 1,581 3082
Calipation wndear finance ease 148,714 24,852
Emplayses recirenient heretits - net G50 -
112,836 n:1li
127,456 152,003

TEFERRED LIABILITIES

Lrepleyoe 1<t eemer enafics 813 2,842 -
Otk e e term e ayes Lenefics 17z 11,311
14,164 14,055

Thiz “Fpresents lnng servirm awards nperatad by che Coraaany farelinble emalovews, The Cormpary's ebligat erisdete-rined by
the Arcaroma Group s glabaty appoinled acteary vang projected oeil cred o method, Kemeasnrement ar-ounting o Bs. 262
il ens2017: %5, 207 rvlliod) kas Lean rocegnisod in statermer tof prefit and loss dusing the yaar.

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINAHCE LEASE

Frosent valie
af miniLr
lzase aayments

Miqimum
EASE PEYIIENRES

Futura
finance costs

---------------------------- [RUpeRs 0 " O00) - —emmmmee o e
Mot later Lrar ore yoear 15,547 FLAITL 2,574 4,155 17,368 21933
| ata:r than one year and not
lazer shan tive wears 24,417 45 574 1,591 LARE 12,886 44,247
44,424 Ta,bhd 4,170 8,282 40,2584 i, 2]
Loenss Dapriet paetien shiwn under coreent akil ties (17,368} (21833

11,885 4547

The: lease reala,s carey mack-an a0 birerths K BGR - 1% The zaid mark-up rates a e cevised an 3 biannual basis and lease rertaly
ara pravableoymoenthlybas =,

These assers have been lrasen fram varizuas finacahirsttuticns underleasing 2reangemeatsdar threa, four end flve years aa the
can ray o, After e cormplelion e the torre ol the lease, the assets will be transferred to the Company cpar. e pagyreat ot 25

or 288t Ea cost afhe assob.

LIABILITIES AGAINST DIMIMISHING MUSHARIKA FINANCE

Due after one year

but within 5 years Total 30 September 2014

Due within one year

Y
---------------------------- - [Rupees in "0%0} -
Mincipel Repaymer: 16,0531 T4l 59,184 SRR B5,.237 a5 A
Fradr 6,377 ERA-1 14,670 3933 17,047 3,2c4
22,430 10,510 74,854 ﬂ':'.,.fé_',r 102,284 na,271

Tre Company has nhrzined various vehices andercrrinishing nusharika linancing arrae ger ent enterad intooaith the Modasaba
haaing var ous eterily dates op b 15 Seplamber 2023 w'th montn.y pringinal repayments. The financing s seoue:d agzingthe
s woerreles, The ke ol peafit en the bareing shmantas AIBOR - JYNiperannurre.

AMHLAL oS JELE ‘;"':
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4.

1

5.2

1.

21,

1.1

TRADE AMD OTHEHR PAYAELES Mote 30 September 30 Soptombor
1a 1T
{Rs 00} IR ani
Credilars ATE b1 414 144
Arerued ligh lities 201 SQ7,021 L0163
Advaneo fram customnes 60,052 1,438
Bills payaaic:
- f&plated part.as 189,452 278,259
dhers 1,583,511 1,649,746
Frpart comm ss o0 payabie to Arcliroma Management Gnbh - 225
Expot <ommission payath,.e b related parties 12,228 -
worenrs Frofil Perbizipetivn Fund i6.2 58,315 13,251
Workers Weltare Nond 106,454 123,81%
Royalty pavable lo Srchroma Managersent GrkH 175,040 42 4L
Payzble to prip.oyees conperative saciely (rulated party] ic3 14,254 21:324
ales TA,985% 14,257
2,251,085 i BERBS0

Inzludad in accrued babalit cs is an areant of #s. 54,323 mill’'en 130 Seplamber 2217: K3, B0 milion) in respecl ol crialoyess

camaensated absenses,

KNate 30 Seprember 30 Seulamber
Warkers' Profit Partlcipatian Fund 2ILT
(R '004)

Opaning balance 33,281 58,813
Allacatiantarthe year | 103,512 125,23

136,693 174451
Interest oo tunds ukiised inthe Campamy's busingss k| 4,015 LRl

140,909 133,157
Less: Amoents ga ¢ Lo aedan behalt of the tund 52,554 140,016
Clozing Ta.ancu 58,315 diddl

This Fepreserts amsurt with respact £ volLntary centnlulons made by labour smployaes ir teirs of Gye Laws of Arcroed

Emplayess Co-sparative SHeoit Society Limited,

[ IRH 30 Septombor 30 Sentamber
MARK-UJP ACCRUED MILH 20LT
4R= 000 Rz oGy
Mazs-up aceruad on
Zlrrt-termn hinance “acilities 39,396 12 2th
Skort tarm borrnwing under Expo-s Refinance Schene 1,045 R
A0, 444 12,230
SHORT-TEAM BORRUWINGS - SECURED
Frem banking companies - Islamic
Shor-terrm renmie g faciktics under 15.antic nwda il 1,588,701
Shor term borrowing under leamic Laport Heliaarce Sonsna a2l 403,000
Shart term Murabana coan - 331D
2,43%,701 LAz

Shart term running fedlibies are ava lalle wnder [slamis financing frorm variouds banks uncer arofil arrangements, amaJating o
Feo, 4,500 midicn 12917 Bs. 2,664 pwllio), Tess facilibes hawe varo s matrity detes up Lo 3L arch 1014, These arrangerients

arg S.F_"I:ZUFE"d agfd inula [¥H

assd chargeed ypotkecation on stack-in-trade and Lrade debtswizh minirmam 16 6T%margia "nese

Facril as carry profit rargeg Tom 1ieerth AIROR = 0.25% to 2 manlhs KILO® - 0.4% aer anrerm cateulaled a1 a daiy pradact
basis asd payable quarterly. The aggregale amount of these facilities which nave not been svailec 25 at tre resarung dete

amreauntate A5 1,039.57 millien 420 L7 RS, 1,607, 7 milicn

The Companyhas avaled lslam. c Export 3afinuncye Tacility und er the Fepart Finanzing Scherre of the State Rark of Fablar (524

ameuntingtaRs. 909G lion (2017 Es, S0 millien;, The prefitan the faalily is 2.5 % perannum.

AnHILAL PE20ST 04
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i3,

3.1

3311

23.1.1

13.1.3

13.1.4

1.5

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Lontingencies

Qetro) levies amauntiag ta Rs. 3032 milion are nodispute with a contractor A petiticr has been filec by the Campany inthe
Sessicn Court chalerging the above levies whish was dazided in favur of the Sefnpany dur ng the year ended 3L Decemaer 20LE,
Howiever, 31 appeal has Leen hlud Ly the codater party whizh is pending far heanng, As management is contident that th
docision will bein fawaur of the Campary, ne provision 1as been made in these firanzial statements in respect af the afaresaid

amounl.

Burisg the vear cnded 31 December 2067, danagss and compenzat or case was filed in the Sivi, Tourt, Lahore against the
Corpany and one af its affilistes for claia of R, 41.1 milion (JS0 248,509 on acceunt al sqoeT sipelies and ate shipment. The
Corpany acker 25 an indanting agent for this sepply. Management is corfident that the matter will be decided in Freauraf the
Corpany and itwill not be espesec to any less an acczunl ol this claim. Accordingly, no prov sian has beer made in tnese
Francial slalermenls nrespectafthisclaim.

Jurig L year ended 31 Deeamacr 20049, the Company hac rece ved notice: lrom the sales tax autharities deranding paymert
al Bs 33 4,42 reiliion an accnunt of sales tax alang with the celzolt surck arges onogupply of the producls to its custenmers as zero
valed Ly the Campaimy rem Juane 2007 to Jne 200%. The Campany nac fled a case Inthe High Sourt of Sindh agaeslwhich the
Courthas issued decres dated 04 Aug et 2017 in lavour of the Camaany. In the decrae the Caurt has declared that pradactall e
giverithe benefitof SR 16301,/ 2011, hence, theimpugned eluesinuudingdemands ofdefendants areillegal which a-e sgt azsidz
and the defendants are directed b consider the refund claims of pla rtill w thin the parameters of the Law, Subiegaently, Ta:
aLtherities has fied an appeal apainst the Corpany in the High Court cf Sindk against the ducice apd oeder issneoon the case,
which is =0 1 pending for hearing, Manzgement expect that tne aapeal will alsa be decided in Company's favuur, Azcordingly
al'egec demanc nasnot bean recognisciir these Fransial staterents.

Curing the pear ended 025, the Sovernmeat of Pekistan passed a new Luw "Gas Inlrzstructure Nevelopmett Cess ACT2015" 3¥
v afwhich all prinr enastments have beer dectargs infractucus, The said Aot levies GIOC aLRs, 2EVMMBT ! or captive pawer
crsunipt o elfective 1 fuly 2311 and at Rs. IGYMMETL on industrlal cannection tram the date of passing that Act. Certain
companies nava attainod aslay order o0 LAe Iehospective app iratien of the At frem The llorcuraile Hign Czurtof Sindl and
alse contesting the case. On 26 Dctober 366, the Figh Court of 3indh hedd that enactment af GIDZ Act 20185 5 ultra-vires to the
Costitution of Pakistan Swi Sewthem Gas Cgmpany Limiled has filed an int-a court appeai hefare the Divisiohal Jenck of Sagh
Coanof 5ida ad is pending Fer adjudicztion, D 21 May 2017, 8 separale pelition filed by another company in the Peshawar
High Count challenging the vires of the GIDC Act 2015 wasdismissed for the reason thatthe AL NAs Leen passed by the Pariamoent
strczly in aseardance with the legislative procadures contained in the Censtintion of Pakistan ard tercfore no procedural
defactintnesctwinch could bemade as a greund farits annulment, Ir view of deeision of thie High Courtof Sindh onuneertaintios
regard ng applicability of the Agtretraspectivaly, mansgerment has therefore not recognised prowis on aoproxmately ameurtig
ta R, 4373 million, perarng 1o perisd Hon 1uuly 2011 b0 39 September 2014, n these financial stazemsnts willh respees e
caotive powerplantinstalled gt Jamsk ors.

“here are certain cases filed by various part ¢s sgainst the former owners af the Cerpany, In case any of sach habil vy
matesalised, the Clariark Shemical Fakistan (7 vate Lirrited w U ndemnify t1e Com pany aga nst ary losses that may acise ard
accrie Lo lne Campanyin this regard,

SRLACREFLRT 205 ."'{"'—
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15,21

£2.1.1

13.1.3

23.2.4

23.1.5

43.1.6

23,17

Commitments

Camanizeants far rertals undaraperating oase agresirents in respact of vehicles and sgu praent amaanted to 25 14750 Lhon
22017, 25 LT milliant. Theamounts payanicover the qeat five years are asio lows:

0 Leptember A0 Seplorr o’
2014 2017
R 000 [R5 000

Mat .atgrthan oneyzar 415 1,313
Laterihan creyear bul not later than five yoars - LLT
i 1,777

Commitirerts far renkals under aperatirg lease agreements in respect of rented praperty amounted to R, 3 248 milaon
[2017: As. 6042 millier). The amounte payable over the next g years aro onwards are as fobowe:

A September 30 September
017
R3O0k
Nt Iater Than mne year 10,41
Latar rthzn one year hot not later thar Tive years B LT
Latzr than five yean 10,134
Rl A

Cammitrents far L arah entzls in respect of ljarak transart ors amaunted ta Re D377 milicn (2017, Rs 4.1 mullion).
30 Septuniber 30 maxpromber
211k HO N
F [GEREIE
Mot later than ane year T A.723
Laler Lnar ane pear bot ot aker than five years - El)
31T £,100

Commmrrenlsfon canital cependitine a5 at 30 September 2018 aggrepated Re. 1B.4T mullian (3017 Ks. 86,14 rullian].

Comanmreils underietless af credit for v materia s ar e spares a5 2t 30 September 2016 amowited 10 A5 Ghh S0 miliion 120ET:
ks 6kG al millicn).

Bonks baye poow ced gaarantees ta various aarties oo aghalf of tne Comrpany. Guarantees oulstareing as at 3 September 2015
amgynted to P, LOL.22 millisn<20L7:Rs. 20122 midicn).

The Company nas provided post dabec checues amounting te Rs. 80699 reillion (2017 Rs. 238.58 million] in faveur of the
Colester of SUsters ane which are. in the nerma, course o busicess, to be returned ta L Compasy a'ter Bultilmen: of cerlain
canditions,

LURVA, TFPGRT Z018 J,r"IFIE
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24, HET SALES

firand & Performance

X I3 ting, Adhesives Packaging & Paper
Teatile Specialties

& Sealants Specialties
1 Szoieinber mber ROkt i hepler az-
Ly a7

[ Coa

I Sepiember 64

0 hpnternber EIARERIE sEY
0Ly

P |

Bl [Rupeesin o=
l BT EE RN it it eEH T L f M BLAH L LLA6L 436 LS
oot 1434411 R b 181 . 18512 1518 . - 3 T LR
Tt aales AT LAl el A L4 6 il il HL5u ik 1520, 143 AR RN
iszounls ail . |
semrision ML (ST 11,351 134 i 1 . : 4,53
eyt 15,18 LR jLIRIY] 40,0 WA 35 116 - I

EHL AT L i I [ 3+ EREL 116 . LINRH ]
bt sales LI A2 o ke LR LA b TH FEE 151,78 Ui 14,250,089

25, CORT OF GOODS SOLD Hote 30 September ¥ september
1R 017
[Fes. "O00K) ‘Rs'0ad)
Saw ad packing materials consuired T, 727,700 LR
Stores, spares and supplies consamed 5¢,312 RHINE
Salaries, wages and harefits 251 352,537 ATE475
Duside seiviea Climiges 235,830 207,775
Mol and pawveer 150,906 135,548
Leral and profess aaa. chargas 3,060 1,597
Ravalty 252 573,585 A5,47E
Iraveling ard enetainme ot 4,378 4,205
Curmnresrucalion 2,842 FH Y
Ruers, rates snd Laaey 5,617 15575
EUFANCE £ 048 F, 135
Repairs and macenance 61,008 4C,4063
Japreciation a2 204,047 214 GiY
Frierie g and steticrery 5373 R,42E
Cpeermg sloch al waren-pricess E5,260 39,200
Ll ng stach of work-in-araress 9 {168,386} 155 &b,
Liost of gaods manutactured 9,151,118 TA415.703
Gpeanagsteck sl finished goods BG5,098 el 1]
linizned gooos parchazec 1,118,152 L2i620f
I laded uncer cishe pulia ane masketing cxeses:
Cost of samp.es issued 16 (4, S04 2o TED
Conl ol sk tages und vreakapes 16 [4,548) iTIE]
Rebate an axports I7.412) -4
Clasing stack abl aizled goods 5 ] (1,001,719} 1865,008%)
10,345,397 8,377.749

351 Salaniws wages ane benelils include Bs, 4,637 milion and Bs, 13 a7 rillign (2017: R=. 18.01 milia and Bs. 1082 mi 0] in
respect of celiren Benefit scheme and defined contribution plan espectively.

282 Uhis ropresors rovalty cponse p2yab.g to Archrzma Management Smbh, Reinack, Switeerlaad ane of te Be'ng ane althe
altiliated Group company,

A HLAL =305 2ta ;"'\*
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6. RISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXFENSES ot 0 Septembor Ao Sepcorocr
201% 2017
[R5 DGO 1Rz D00

Salaries and berefits 4.0 144,654 iGs 125
Cutside service charges §9,153 35,126
Traweling and entertaivmrent 2,763 A5,7196
Repers and mantenance 13,084 33,8951
Business event participacizne 10,164 14,738
Rent, rates and Lawes 11,18T 24,214
Communicaticn 5,639 3,806
Supplices, Printing ard statione -y 71,731 37,253
Insarance 5,279 1,003
Legal and professinna. rharges 11,339 8,031
Fueland pawer 17,062 27,679
Deprecialion 6.2 16,202 26949
Outward Freizht and hardling 301,053 251,274
Shortages 2rd breakages ig 4548 TIk
Samples issued o5 4,504 5.7i0
Fees 2rd sublscription 2,585 2,945
Easks arc penod cals a1r =1

306,629 #41,i92

26.1  Salaries and benctits nclude Rs, 2,340 millicr and S5, 3,738 millipn [2017: Ra. 17453 nilllon and Rz 1R mil any in raspect
af defined benefit ccheme ard defined contribution plan respectively,

2T ARMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Yotk A September 3 saplember
2213 2017
(A5 '00d) |Rs 0D
Lalaries and beretits 7.1 259,121 ZeE. 153
Cubacde s vice coargen 1£1,TER 235,562
Traveling and entartainment 8,312 B.5 50
Fapairs a1d mairtenance 12,796 G075
Renl, rates and laaos 8,430 1.0
Communiraticn T.019 waAra
Printing and statianory 10,104 L0SE0
Insurarce 1,181 EEL
Legal and peofessinna, charges 3,022 2,347
Fueland pawer 2,14 750z
Dep-evialicn 62 0, 7E6 20,7
Fens arid subscr ptinn 3,718 2 4n
Gaaws and poricdicals 148 138
A58,T31 490, REF

IT.1  Salaries and Benefits include Fs. 1262 and Rs. 3.957 mileon 2013 Bs. L0.4% million and Rs. 1645 milion) i respect of defined
benefit scnene and cefined contribusicn plan respect vely.

ARCIUAL RTIDRT 2015 e
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15, STAFF RETIREWMENT BENEFRIT

18.1 Deflnedbenafitplan-approved gratulty fund

28.1.1 saliant Features
The Campany offers an aaproved gratu by fund for all ehpible employess. Annua, contributions are made to the fand anthe
basis of actuarial recammendations. The pratuity is poverned under 17e Trusts Ack, 1852, Trust Oeed and Rules of Fund, Lhe
Incore TaxGrdinance, 2001 and the Income Tax Rules, 2202
TreComoany tacesthe following risks on accownt of gratuity fund:

Finalsalary risks

The sk that 172 final salary ot the time of costalion of service is greater than what was assumed. Since the benefit is
calcul2ted an shefinal salary, the benef {amount would aluz norease propartionately.

Ascetuvolatility

Masl assets aa rvasled ir rick free avestrents. Howover, investments in mosua, fund units and tenr finance certifizates
are subpect to adeerse fluetoation as aresult o’ changein market price,

Gisgonnt rabe Fluctcation

The plan liakilitics are aloulztod usng adiscaurt rate set with refarence ta corparate bond yields, A cecrease i corpurate
bored yie.ds wiliincrease plar labilities, although this will be partially affsat by anlrceeasein the value of tne currert plan’s
boid haldings.

Investment risks

The risk af the investmene andeeparfarm ag and net being sufficicnt to meet the liagilities. The risk is mtigated oy closely
rgnita ngthe performanceafinestmert

Riskof insufficiency of assets
THig iz manaped by making regLlar cantribut on to the Nund a5 advised by the aciuary.
28.1.2 Valuation results
Actuanal valuationis carried ool every year and the 1atest veluation wes carried out as at 30 June 2018 and 30 Jure 3617 by
*he Arrhroma Group on glokal bags, The information provided in notes 28,13 to 26.1.13 has bean zbtained from the

act.arial valyation carrigd aut as at 36 June 2018 and 30 June 2627, The following significant assumnptiors have boen wesed
*arvaluatian af this scheme

Flnonoaf @szumphiais

4]  Expected rate ol increase in salary level 6.50% B.50%
b} Discountrate 10.0% 3.0%
¢l Expected retlon on plan assets 13.0% 11.0%
dl Priceinflation 6.0% &, N

DREInErERMT aREL TR S
Martality rate SLIC {2001-05) SLIC [2001-05;

Rules of ermpleyes torrover Law Lo

ARNIAL RPN 2O1E ‘f‘Hh
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13.1.3

18.1.4

18.1.5

18.1.%

18.1.7

Amounts recognised in tha Statement of Financlal Position:

Proseal value al defined ceefitablization
| pzs: Fairva.ue of plan assots
Daeficit §izurals)

Movement in present value of defined henefit obligation:

Dhligztion at the beg.nsag of the wear
furran? rarvice rast

Interosk cost

Ezrefits pad

Remnasurnneat gain

Oorgatior at the end ol the year

Movement In fair value of plan aszets:

Fairvalue at the beginn ng at the yaar
Relaman plin assols

Company coriribuicrs

A gt witadrawn by the Sompany
Brrefits paid

Hoerweasurement (loss:  gain

Faurr wial g ant shee end af <he year

Movement In the net deflned beneflt [Labillty) | assat

Opaarng valanoe

Wet perindic cost for he year

Lortriout an paid curing tha year

Amcurk withdrawn by the Company

Fr measurements recognized in cther samrprehansws
INCLAT | L:l_rlng |‘.|"|ﬂ ','Cn.'l'

Llesiag palance

Amounts recognised in tatal comprehensive income:

e Following amaures Fave becn charged o respect of these benefits
13 Fraterient of Proditar Lass and Dcher Camprensrsive Income.

Corpanent of delinan han sk tosts recogrased i Stafement of
Prafit 2 Loss and ST Sompre oasive income

-Curent sErvice cost

- Wl inleresl

Commpanend of defood Sooo it epsts e - Negsprement; recognisad in
rrkar rzmarenensie INcnme

Actuaria. [gaind ! less on defined ool tob, gation far the year
IGain] [ loss cue 1o crange in gxperience adjosiments
Gain clue te changes in finaacial acjustnents
Actuarial ioss S Cgaing an fair value of plan assets dutirg the year
Hes re-measurerert recagaized inalher cermmebensive irceme

Tatal gcetined beretit [cost!) reversal re{;{rg"uise-ﬂ in statemenl ol
IProfilor Lass and Other Corrprehesive Hcome

SR AL SLPGHT 2014

Hole

18.1.4
28 1.5

2018 0L
[fis OO0 s 000
512,545 LG 407
{909,707} 'RA3.004
2,842 153,77
835,407 ac) 104
32,100 43100
76,535 T2
135,747} (124,513
{96,846} 15251
912,545 RELH Tl
989,084 74,735
49,018 h1,984
19,T18 217,672
(35,747} 124,615
(152 366) 56,2410
209,707 TGI8
52,677 (178,505
119,710 (52,553
19,714 1067
(55,520} AN
{2,842) Rl ufT
3 September 30 Sapleribor
2015 iy
K= 00w Ry 009
33108 43,055
{12,383} 5,520
19,717 ZI063
tag,5a6) 43,531
- 155,732
151,366 g 240]
55510 71,4211
15,237} la,z0a

AEl
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2B.1.8 Aclaarrewre onoalan assets daring the yeaswas Bs, (63,245 millicr 133 Septemher 3007 Re. 128,22 miliong.
2E.1.4 Sensitivity analysis

“heirnpact of 2.0% change o fellewing vanables on defiqed benefit shligaticr is as “llwes:

. Ingrease /
hange in PEASE |

i n

[decrease] in
AESU ML

Fereanlage (%) (Rupees 0 000

Ircrosne by 80 kas = arnints Discount rate +1, 5% [25,004)
Lecieaze oy 50 Dasis ponts Discount rate - .50 16,372

Tae above sersitivity aralysis are based an 2 change ir 2n 2ssumpt on while holding ail othes assemipticn: constant. In
aactice isisunliney Lo occur, and changes insone of g assumotions ray ae correlatec. When ca.calating the sensitivity
ol the definad benel 1 oblgation wosigraficent assemptions, same method (present valye of the defined aeaefic 2kligation
catculated with she projected unit creds melhan alhe pad ol e reperting pericd) has beer apnlec aswhoen cacating the
gratJizy liab ity

“heczmpoarative figuros of sensitivity 2natysis 2re as fellows:

Chanpe in

tderrease} in

EEL YLt s phich

Percentage %1 (Repeesin (G

Irercase by 20 Basis paints Dyscount rate +{.5% tinEalt
Lecrease by S0 2asis pornts Siszountrate -4.5% 17,103

2B.1.10  The weighied averape durat on 2f the defned oenefit obligacicn is 12 years.

i8.1.11 Plan assets comprise of the Following: a0 June 30 June 3 une 30 Jure
a1 JOLE ok 2017
(R '(HI0) Porcentage [Fe ' 020 Pireantage
[audined) compositian tadsked: s osiLior
Term finance certiticates 11,072 1.272% 4:.302 1.7
Invastments inun 1s o ot al funds 867,244 95, 13494 421644 03 1%
Lalances wath 2ars 1,084 .15 11,135
Ohors 30,347 3,33% 14,453
509,707 100.00% 389,084

28112 Asper e aclusrial racormimendat cos, the expectan relur on pan assets was faker as 1355 (3017 13%:), which is reoncsontat ve of yis ds
ar leaptern Covermment bands, Dus 3o te cneased valaliity of shae pices i recent months, thare s na clear indizator =° retum ae
squity, It is therefore iyt ned that the visld oneou by natchses the remam on b

281,13 Limee or aciudsial advice, vie Company neds b charge an amart n? Rs, 310352 e dbor e e fing-cial stateraerts far theyoar ending
30 Septemior 2615,

AMHLAL IRE34HT FR0E l,r‘r-:l
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282

Z8.1.1

18.2.2

9.

5.1

ith

3l.

31.1

Ne‘ined cantribucion plan- Enployess Provident Fund

Luring 19 wear avarmaunl ol Bs, 39244 peallian (2010 s, 31,82 irillian) has been charged w0 the Ssatemanl of Srefit or Loss
and Other Comprehenswe Inesmein respect eof tae Company's contributions towards employess pravidant fund.

Investrerds i collective srvestment schemes, listed equ Aty aod listed debt secarities out of afaremr enticned funds have seer
rradein accordance wilhth o pravisions of section 218 of Lhe Actand the cond ticns specified taereunde -

OTHER EXPENSES Hiote 30 September 30 September

201E EGD

[Rs 'gu0) [3s 000

salditars' romuaeeatian 7l 3,780 4015
Frovision for impairnrert of trade debts €0, 178 1r,nss
Veoekors' Prafit Participat.on Fane 07 93,812 - 113,256
Workers' We tae Furd 20,530 3 164
Donalion: .2 1,000 L.Cag

188,219 LigBiG
Auditers’ remuneratien
Audit fog 1,585 2,585
For far Falfyrarly review 5835 GES
Special sertificatians and sund-v services 4i0 435
ot ot packet cxpenses and others 210 il

3,790 43115

onation did nat includs any amaunt paid to @0y persan or arganizatan orinstitutien in which a directer or hisfber spause
had ary intorest,

hate Al Soptember a0 September

OTHER INCOME 2018 2017
{Rs '900) (Rs ‘0]

Indentirg eomimission - rat of paymeat cf

Re, 1.411 million (2017: Rz 1,35 millient 3,707 4457
tale of sceap 5,aT4 13,556
Gain ordispesa. wf eperoteg lieed assels 1,844 3451
IR rest ins e 12,383

13,808 4R
FINRNCE COSTS
Iteresk on warkers' Profit Participatien Fund m.a 4,015 9.5
Mare-Lpzm
- Finance leaze obligation 0,724 T
- Short-te-m running finances 11,1 115,166 55,540
- Erportrelinance facilily il.z 12,007 Aali
- [Deossics by emplayees sogizty 1,560 1,500
Fuchange loss 151,553 10,745
Lark charges ard cther costs 15,911 JRTRE
429,535 155 483

This represonts marklp oh runaing finance balance abeained from [slamic banks

This repeesonts marke p on ekport refinance facility balance abtained from |slamis barks.

ARCIIAL Rt LS ;"’W
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32, TAXATION - NET

Carrent - for Ehe yaar
C.aeenr - for pricr y2ars
Z2efened

32,1 Relationship betweeningeme tax
expense and accounting profit

Frefit before tazation

“ax ol L eraclen Lax - ae

Effoct of change in tax rate

Sdr elfect of renate f cradils

TaxeMect on exports LoderFina, Taz Hagire

lan cFocoa’ [bens that are not deductiblo jn
detrrmiting tasaboe prafit - permaneret
di‘te-ences

Ohers mcludie g the ripact of allecation ralo
ol NT% ard FTE and tax rebares

30 Septem bar

30 Seprember

30 Sopiernber

015 2017
(Rs ‘000 tHE L)
a20,447 43,351
. {50,000
{12,743) 13318
407,704 618,911

30 Samember

30 September

30 Sectember

2817 2018 2517
[EFfactive .
1dx ~abi L) (Rs"Qad] IR 000}

1,541,980 E 40 R
19.00 du.0u 563,754 LN g )
{0.31) .73 {&,000] SR
{1.58] 10.1E] (30,T05) 122,
{5.42} 1174 [113%,062] 115,574
{0.32§ 021 16,130] 478
{0.01) 01 (153} Jilh
20.96 iT.al 407,104 R1R5.1

322 Theprovision orcLreent year bax represeats Lax on lanable Mcome at tae -ate of 2986 (301 T:30%:. Finanze Act 2016 enzcted
sradual -educton Atne cosacrate tax -ates farcompanies fom 25 fgurrenl tas rale) 1w 25%0 cect 3 period of five years. The
Cnmpany coTputes curtent tas eepense bated or the genesally accepred interpretatian of the Lax laes Lo cnsure that the

s ticionz prosisicr fzrthe parpeseof tasatian is awalable. According b management, the tax provision made ntbe oo al

stalarranty s sulfivent & cemps sonofinceine s provisicr withtay assessed ispresenten below:

Financial year | Tax year

NI
z0i6 2017
FH
EHEEMITE

T pHery

AL A5

Cr QCCoMnLs

[45,3%3 -

714,078 5R3,955
353,060 174,508
247,742 335,973

"TheCampanyisinpracess ot flinglnoome Taz retarn ‘o special{anviar 2018,

ARCIIAL LG LUl



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

32.3 1o tan assessments of the Company have bega finalized L to and ircuding tas year 2017 on the basis of the tas return
filed under section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 ithe Grdinance). Fowever, the soturn may be selected fo- detaizd
audizwish nyesrs framthe d ate of filing of raturn and the Incom o Tax Commissigner may arrenecs in the assessment, ifamy,

Tax yoar 2013 of Lhe Company was selected dor tax awdit undes Sectivn 177 of the Ordinance by the Zammissiaaer

Irland Rewenue [CIR), Audit D vision, _arge Taxpayers Jrit, Karachi. Tae QR concluded the sudit aracesdvips ard
passed anorder that amended the assessment under sschian 122 o1 the Ordiqance, The Com pany has filed zpoeal

againstthz amended assessmento-derbeforethelearned Commissions:Iinland Revenue (Appeals; TIREA], Kerachi.
O tha aupeal filed by the Company, the learned CIRIAL has canfirmed the above act pas of Lhe SR The Zorpany

profecrad an appral beforo tro ATIR whizhis pencirg for adjucication. “he income tax depariment has alsa filed an
appoalbefarethelearned ATIR againstthedecisiar zfthe carmed CIRMA o semand ngbachoftheissues cfexrhanga

loss ane claim ol shartage and breakage expense which viere disal owed by 1axation 2utheority witqeut<ens dering

thedetadsznddocumentar yev-tences subiritted curingthe procesd ngs ' theamendes assess et orthe taryeas

ZUUY. hppealkave been hea-d aytheleamad ATIR, howeves thedecisionizyettouereceived.

Tneircemetay ietiarnaf the Com pany Tor Lk e tax yeas 014 has been selected loraudit and the au dit proceedic gs are

=fill npropress.

324 Inespectofbusiaess acquired by the Company (now merged with the Corpanyd, the bz uthartics ‘artb e tax

year

20l7 and 2013 has created demand of Hs. 29 millian whicn has baen paid by ce Corpany. The Company has filed
appral agasnstoiegrderatassessing oificor belore Carrwissiorerinlard Reveretdppealsi wha has a.lowed oartiad
relisftotham. Currently, theseappeals are pendingbeforafppellala Yrivunalinland Revanue JATIR] eradjed cation.

32.5  Uncder Seclion 58 21 e Income Tax Grdinance, 2001, a tax shall ke inposed a% the rute specified there noor the

accoarting profit before sax on the every L bic comaany, atherthar schecule bank ormadara ba, thal drives prafit
tar ataxyoerbutdoes rotdistribute dredenduple a presciibed amount [reguisite dividend; withinsis mor thes ¢ the

endoflbelazvear.

e #aared of Directorsin theirmeeting held on IC Qetabes 2028 have recommended suficicne dividend farthe year
gnded 30 Septernbur 2018 for the considerat anand 2 paroval afthe sharchedess of the Compurryinthe farcwram ng

anqugl general meeting whizh complies swith the abayve stated requiremerts. Accardigly, ro prov sion [or wax ar

undistr buted protithasbeenrecognised nihesehnaacialstatementfortheyearended 30 5cpremosr 2.8,

30 septembier 31 Sentemiber
34d. EARNINGS PER SHARE 218 2007
111 pasie (R "0} [Rs '040a)
Priafi aflar baretivn attributalble to o-dinary sharehalde-s 1,536,276 |,721,473
[N ribwe: 7 of shares! IHumbar ol shacrs)
We abtad averapg nurioes cf ardinary shares cutstandiag during the year 34,117,881 34,1.7.821
[Fupees) [GITRILTEN)
EAMPInRs persaane 45.03 A7.53
33.2  Diluted

Thare were no corwertible d lutive patensial orirary shares inissue 25 at 30 Seprember 2018 and 30 Saptencber 2017

ANHUAL Rio-soei Juld
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/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

34,5 Geogrephicalinformation A Soprember o Sepromiber

018 2017
{5 00D} hs 0001

The Company's pross revenues fram sxtreaal customers 1y grapraphacal
locetion m duetailud bealow:

Dirgslic sates 11,661,426 I1LET0,%2h
Fupnrt sales 1,542,547 1540,444
15,204,083 11,716,370

The Company exaartsits prodocts 4o nuirerans countres.,
MG Asat I Sepoirno 2014, all non-curmert 2ssecs ol the Zompany are located in Pakistan.

3.7 Export salasnraspect of aurstanding trad= dests, have been rmace 1o the fallowing jaridiztizrs.

Trtal expart

salos mixle Amownt Mode of

todebtars Qutstanding Cantract

outstanding
Coewntry {Rupees i 'O00) mersamre- - —-—- -
Turkey &9,651 21,745 Bank Cantract
lroonesia 35,741 18,333 Bank Cantract
Thailand 179,262 18,560 Barik Cantract
Thina 101,566 6,536 Bank Cortract
Mexien 170,655 15,657 Bank Contiack
o 113,629 42,420 Bank Cantract
Hilgapoe 281,247 ER 640 Bank Cantract
India 3B.5E4 33,508 Bark Cantract
LISA, 3,408 3408 Bark Cantract

348 Maqagemet considers that revence fram ks oroinary activities are snariah compliant,

BLE a2 0 25.00% Mrollptively 59.27%) of the Carrpany's gross sales for tha year ended 30 Sepoerber 2006 030 September
LT 2T A4Rnand |47 (rallactivety 47, 6301 bwere mads to bwo distributers, 1he segmentwise sales wathese heo distnluters

s fo o
Brand & Merforn-ance Coating, adhesives Packaging & Paper sl
Textle Speciall ey ESralants Specialties el
ac heplenke - 30 Sepdurier 10 Seple mbee i3 spatemiber
PN 017 il
M .
gt butar 1 I4.24 2744 - - - B 34,20 2734
ztrigutor 2 215.07 14.:0 b - N ) 15.07 14.7]

SELA REPORT 2014 ‘;”_'li
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35, REMUHERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

5.1 heagaregale amouits charged in Lkhese Snancial statorents in -espect of remu neratior inciuding al benefits to cbef
precutve, dirgctors and executives of the campary are as folows:

Fic ef Eavcubive QTieer jrosboss Exgcatives

10 S =il
017

Torlal

Frisorerciopr WSS AIULLIE JU Lopteiroen
T H FO34 BN

srveulprhbe

- IR aees N A
Short-tarm amployes

benefits
Fanagerial «cmanarabio”

fincudrg aod leade swy 29,066 26,492 14,618 13320 238,271 2T4 668 281,956 314,200

Lo as 21,516 206,258 5,014 4,600 33,710 ER R TO,250 9,407

Hausing anc uziities 11,740 1C,583 6,806 4] 116454 155,739 135,000 132,505

Medical 149 e 250 104 Lt RN 349 11.C12

Post employment benefits

Relirenend bensits 6,855 8,375 1,394 1,114 45 944 51,558 57,151 61,345
T4, 336 24,084 30,082 27403 435,180 011,343 544,794 EN8 73

Humhz- ol aersaqy 1 1 1 1 99 158 101 160

35.2  Lheerwmedation for Excowtives alseine ludes Hs, 17 90 millian ;201 ¢ Rz 18 67 meilliony paid so L7007 D alturnz e Girecror,

353 The aggmwgate amaouns charged . thoee fnangial statements fo- fee to ron-amecul we cirectars is 35, G2 mitior 2017 Rs
0 12E i lign).

5.4 The Chief Exacutis Officer is aravices with free Turnished sccemmodacior, In aodizien, che Ch ef Execotie S, Direcbass

and cermain Exccutives are alsa pravided with free use of the Company cars, residential egcipmenl, reimbu-senent of ik iee
angdelubmambersh psin accordanoewith therentitlemenls.

36, TRANSACTIDNS WITH RELATED FARTIES

Parent Company Other Related Partles | “EYFFJ}:::#:;TEM
1 Septeraber a9 Se;.-ltuul.'uhe: m
2017 FaE 0T

Salos - - 1,163,8T% 761,034 - -
Furcheses of gacds and machiney - - 616,293 LT7.0la - -
Indprting commiss or saned - - 4,946 2,031 -
Export conrmissizn - - 37,341 G416 - -
Frpalzy caprrse - - 5T3,564 85478 - -
Ot crarges - - 137404 126,102 - -
Cividend paid 1,27T9.427 1535312 - - -
Iansast cr with key management aersaqael
- Salaren, bane! s and compensstion - - - - 154,532 131,143
- Pstemplayment aenefits - - - - 156,T3T 15,512

AHRLAL SEPCRT 2018 Fus



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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6.1 Duringthewed furniture and fiteres having boosvaloe afNiland vehizle af Hs, 1, 7sa mi lion havebrencisposec afto hey
managecient personneifor Rz 64, 600 anc ks LART mill onrespectively asperfompany™spalicy.

M Cenmpd -y cnbers mlo drsnsaclions with relaled aartics for the sale of its preducts, purchase of gones, irdenting
ausinessandrenderingelcertainsa v ces.

Crrsderation “or purchase and sales of goads ard fo-r services is determined with mutual agreement considerirg the
nalure and levetol sueh grods ard services. In the case ol indealing basiness, the Compary acts only as an apantforthe
supplisrfarwhicrh‘treseivesindenting commissian.

lnaddition rayalty forghouse clteck nical wnaw-howisalsepidtoArckramaManagemensGmbh, Reinach, Switrerlans an
thecaiesofsuch branded locallymanutacsured areducts as areincludedin the royalty agreementduty e gisterad with the
Suate BankalPehistan.

Jalance outstanding w th related parties as atthe year end bave beer d sclosed in the relevast Statement of Firanrial
asilivn noles, All balaves areinterest free, orsecored avd iepayable andemand and are gert pd Jnerdinary course of
husiness.

Aoy management peesoneicl e thase poisons having authasity ane respansibilicy for p.anning, directing ans contrelling
sa@ackivities af +neentity. The Cnripany considers all members of theirmanagement team, -nelucing the Zhief Execut e
Cicerand Directorsiobe keymanagementpe-sonnel.

The-e are no transacians w th key manarement parsonnal cther than those unues their terms of empleyment. Thess
wansaclions are disclosed in netes 36 (e Lo hinancial statemeonts, 2a<ticelars o fransactions with Waorkers' Frofit
Jactiipatanfund ardstaffretirement benefitfundsarecisclosad nnotes 20 2,28 29 and 32 tuthe ing noal statemenss.

36.2  1hecollowing are the related aartios wita whem the Corpany had antanad insn transactior. or hawve arengement £ 2greement .n pLace:

5. Ha. Name of the Related Party Basis of astociatlon Aggregate ¥ of
Ehareholding

L Archroma “oxtiles 5.a -l Farant } Hold rp Campahy TS
i Archrema Argentina, 5A Group Campany Hyh
1 Archroma karplacas Ld Group Campany HyA
4 Archroma Erasil Industria Group Compiey Hia
5 Archroma Holdings, S.arl Group Company Wy,
B Archrema Managernent GnbH Group Cumpdiny ey
i Arcaroira Chile, 11da Graud Ccmpany [
3 Arcn-omg Tianjin Lad Graup Cocmpany M
y Ao shanghai [WROE) Graaa fompany Y-S
10 Arcnomnd Calombia, 585 GraJafompany LR
11 AT oha Gerate GholiH Grdn Sonmpany KA
12 A abng Egypt for Chemicals SaE Groun Company WS
13 Arcnremd Ihérica, SL Groua fompany M
14 AN oma Francs, 345 Graud Sompany M
15 SO U Ll Groaa{ompany M
16 AETUamE Haag Rang, Pyt L mited G:roaa Company My
17 E1Aarchrana 1danes.a Croap Company M
13 P1 archramia Specialtics Indanesia Graup Company N4
.9 Archrana India Puvale Limiled Sraup Company Hif
0 Arihrama Haly 5.0 Group Carmzany LH
21 Archromna lazan, KK Grolp Company NA
22 Archroma Teatites Merico, 5. du RL de TY. Grolp Comaany M
3 Archroma Pero, 54 Group Corm@any Mt
24 Archroma Singapere, Pta. Ltd. Grodp Corpany MiA
25 Archroma (THailand) Company Limited Craup Company MyA
Zh Arcnroma Tar«ey Cherical Indastry and Trade LLEZ Crodp Cormpany b
7 Archrorma WS Ine Croup Company MA
2 Argaroma Thai Hgldings, LLE Croup Company M4
M Arcroma Yenezuela, 54, Craup Comaany [{H

36,41 The all above re.atec parsies are affilia*ed Group companies which are oporational aud their Latess avai.an.e audit opinions cn their
respective finarcial scarements are unrsdified.

AMHUAL RE=057 500 R
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1.

38.

3%,

9.1

40.

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTICGN

Actnal production

The capacity is indetermonable because of muti-product plants invalving varying processes of manufaclue e,

Tha Company's production was accorcing so market demand.

STAFF STRENGTH

Mumbor cf empleyess of Lva Zompany at the vear end

Average number of emzloyees of the Company duning she vear

Employvess working in the Coroany's factany at the year end
Average smalryoes working in the Company's Factary during the vear

CASH GEMERATED FROM GPERATIONS

Erafit befere tazatian

Adjusimerts for nen-cash charpes and other itams:
Depreciatizn

Other ermplayer benelits

Fraviaion agsinst dountlul clebts

Gainan cisposal of nperating fived assets
Presesian fa- staff pratuity

Interest ! mark-up expense

working capetal charges

working capital changes

Decrease | [increasa) im current assets
Lcres ang 504rch

Srock-in-trade

Traude delits

La3ns ard advanies

Trade deposits 314 shor-term arepaymenls
Ulver -eraivables

Increase in current liabilities
Trade and sthe- payables - net

CASH AHD CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and caseguivalents noded it the Statemaent of Cash Mo
comprise of e lollewirg Statement of Financial Pesition ameunts:

Cash and bank balances
Shart erm running finarce facilitics

AMELAD RFPORT X018

Nate

81T

14
12

30 Soptember

30 Septemler

20315 oLy
(Tonnes) (T=nnesl
57,772 a6
20138 2017

Wto. of emplayess

Mo of pupleyens

237 28k
2588 250
193 AN
152 HH)

3¢ Septernber 30 Sepremrber
; 617
RS 00

1,043,950 2,240,384

251,015 IS0 A%:

{1,752} 3,550
60,174 15,595
11,844} 13,441;
19,717 b4 933
407,826 177,752
(446,576} [4lZ 400
2,222,554 3281 AR5
{5,153} LBZ
{586,8352) AEa,lad!
{627,671) 426,575
5,245 IARL
10,6498 (%, r=1]
134,843 141,524
(1,073,011} BGG,AAL)
626,435 Fa0,E20
{446,5TE) 215,40 L
532105 SAT.RRS
{1,589,T01) 71,232,030
{1,057,596) 524, 145!

FET



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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41. FINAMCLAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY AND FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT

Iae following rabkle shows tae carrying amauncs Fnancial assete ard finarcial liakilies alzrg with fais value measurgmast
AT Y

Fair value

Loans and Dthor financial
receivables liakilities

Y— ..

Lowehl  bowel 2 Lowel 3

Finaneial assets aot measured at Fair valee

Laans 2 887 - - -
Depnsits 14,512 - - -
Trade dabils 3,733,326 - -

Other sece vabes 46,233 . - -
Cash a1:d bark palances 532,105 -

(ther financial liabilities at amortised cost

Liguittizs apainst assels wubject b fnancs case - 40,254 - - -
Liabi.isies 2gainst direin shing musharika ‘inanging - BS5,23T -
Short-termn borrow ngs . 4,489,701

Mark-up aztrued - 40,444

T-ade and athor payables - 3,012,240

Mzmzgerneat considers t1at fair value of abiave assets and uabilites approx mate their carryieg amount due €2 57Tt term
nature ¥ these assets andliakilities nr fair value npbsipnificantly differcat tethe s carmy ng ameounts awing o credit standing
atcounterparties,

42, FIMAMCIAL RIS KMANAGEMEHT OBJECTIVES AND FOLICIES

The Company's activ ties are expesed to avanety ol inancial « sks namely cred triss, foreipn exchange risk, intersst rate rias
andliquizity risk, The Companyis net exposed to any arice Fisk asitdoes not nold any investmunls exposed b aroe rick Tre
Campany hasestazlished azecuvate procesures o manage vech of biese risks asexplained bel oar

42,1 Creditrisk and concentrationofcreditrisk

Crecitrisk is the risgwhich arises wirththe possibilivy that voe paity toa financialinstrumenswill fail todise 13- ge its abligat on
and cause the ather party t2 ingur a financial oxs. The Conpany attempts to centrol credit ris< by roqitering creci
eupas.res, limiting trarsactions with sperif.c counterpurtios and continualy assessing the creditworthiness af
Caunterpartics.

Tureentratisns of coecicrisk arise when a pumber of councerparties re e gaged in similar Busingss actvities ur hawe snrilas
ororeric ‘eatdres tnat wauld cause their abuliby to meal contraclual sbigations o be simitarly affecied by charges in
cooremic, palitical of ather canditions, Concertrations of credit risk ndicate the relative sensitivity of the Campany's
socfoemantetadovelopnents atfecking a particularirdusiny

Zrodi vak arises o Lank balarces, cheguesir hang, depesits 2nd ¢redit exposures ke customars, including trace deals and

olhar recHmabies.

AHEBCAD TEMGRD MR ‘;f"*.*i.-
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Thetatal oaqk balance of fs. 2422 mAlicr (2007 Re. 4 .96 rv Uion) have ocen placed with Banks having short-tarmn cradis rasing,
rargingf-om Al ta F2 Juee the Comaay's longstanding ausiness rolatiohships with these counterpart €5 2rd afier giving
duecensideratier tatkeirstrongfinancial slandiag, managamentdaes not expectnan por'armance by these crnncerpart.es
an the's abligatiors to the Company. 7LYY% of cheques in hang reported oo Stazenert of Financial Positian have been
suasenLently cleared,

N=pasits are provided (2 counterpantios as security i cortinied provis onofservicesto the Comaany. Managumue sl does ros
expact to incur material losses 25 such amzurts are provided based on agreemert with countarparsies and ara refundable
upon terminationebielated seivioes,

Managemont does nol expect loirour losses in oler racareabie and loans as significant amaunt in other receivazle is dus
fram elotes za-lies andulso learsteernpleyeeswhichare secured against prow dent fund Balance o respactive em ployoos.,

The most significan: fnancia, asseroxpaned to creditrishis the trade debts of the Dormpany. For trade debs, nd vidual credit
Ir1ts are assigned o custcriors based on the recormmeadat ons from respactive business Lnis heads keapeng in v ew their
payment istary, financial postion, past experience and sthes facto-s. The usilisation of creditlinies is repulacdly momtsred.
Theeoneentration of creditrish lios inthe top S [2017: 5 customers wiich ca1stitube 55.69% 12017 55, 18%) o e Conpany's
trade debes.

Thebreacpofamaunt cue from custemers other than related parties 2 diszlased 'nnote 1 to these financial slalemcntyis

prosenbe belae:

A0 Zepleragr

iCiT
Due from custorners ather than relatad parties tRis 000
Diract caslormers 2,164,209 1542
distibuers 1,694,558 1,532.220
1,658,787 3,3R2.5R9

Ows ol the tolal lrade cebts of B, 4,123.85 maion $2017: Rs 340818 mill oa), L1 Coregany as nrace a pravision for R4
392527 miaun (2007 B.332.25 mill on) aslhe arounls being doabilul of recoverg frem o stomers, The aging profile of trade

Juals o duc sulnalimpaired has aeenas ollows:

30 September 30 Sep ol iC soptomboer 3G Seprember
FLTE Al 1T AULT
amounl  lpainmenl  EEEEECERTTAF U SN [ R el

0 A T N

Nat yer Jue 1,805,756 - i,710,1R5

Lato 2 months 799,603 - 194,704 -

36 Merths 127 957 - A0,%42

B-12 Munlns T21,302 72,309 11,356 11,384

Crear 1 yoass 120,216 310,218 320,951 30, Bl
4,115,853 391,527 3,498,180 FERELE

AHLAL LD Sulh }-’5 :



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

42,2 Liguidityrizk
lie. ity ¢ skis brovine thatth e Lo paay will mot e ahle ta meccit s tinaneial ckligations astey ‘all due.
Frudent liquidity <ish maragenent implies naintaineg sufl cient cash and Eandbalances and avalabalivy of fundiag shrowgh an
ar ez tdle g rt el coomnnitied credit fealties. The Caroany soms to maintain Texikilizgin tunding by keoping comorited credir

lirez cpen

The = aturity pedile afthe Cempany s labil ties basce ancentractial matur fies is as fellows:

10 September 2414
Caming Ondomand  Contractual  Updo ane yoar More than

amotint cish Mlows ane year
[Rupews in "000)

Fimancial liabilities

Tiste and athe: payabley 3,002,320 - (3,001,510} (3,002,910} -
Mara-up assroed 40,434 - (40,444 {#0,4a4] -
Shert Lerm borrowings 1,428,701 (2,409,701} - - -
Liasrition auire st wsnels sebecl o] nance ledwe A, 254 - {44 A24] {18,347 (24, 477]
Liazidtiew apei=t d man shivg mueasarika *nancisg B5,237 - {85,137 {185,053} (65,1B4)
5 658,556 (2489 701) (3,173,025  (3,079,364) (93,661
i Seoteraber 2017 .
Carnyiag Ondemastd  Cantractual  Upko and pede Hare than
amrcunt zash flows D LT

, S S S LE e e B e |RUpeas i1 DED] wemmeeeeee s eeeen
Financial liabilitles

Trade anc etha payaoles 2458678 - 12,458 ETE) 24453 & 0A)

Ma-kap azerued 11,262 - (11,262 1L1,262]

Sl TE I OO Mg L7T32.030 (L 732,030 - -

Lighil'lizs apainst aszels subjest 1o [ nance lease ti, 280 - 174,562 16,0851 (43,519

Ztabnl s aginned dorrrs o eeushareea Tmaneicg <5167 ot b JR T [T,rd2) (37,8200
4. 313615 01, 733,030] 12,535 56T, [2.30% 28T (&, 001

42.2  Market Risk

Market rizh s the rish trat tae Fairvalue o fature cask fows of afinancial ingtramant will flacioale Lecause el Uhanges inmasket
prices. Marketrisk rampriserof curreacy risk 2rdicterest -atarse,

41.3.1 Currency Risk

Forwsgr curenacy nskan ses maindy b ere reccivatoes e payad.es existdue o transactions entared e fore'gn cooroncies. The
Company i by nas fersign g arreacy aprsacesin LS Lallars 530 Eure, SFR and IPY ke details ofbalanees ase as follows:

M Leptember 2013

(LD "0a0) [EUR "0CD) [SFR 00 [JEY"
Trace :rd cther rece vald.es 4,115 - - .
Tracie payad s 13,860 13% TO B, 764
Cthar pevables 1576 1 - :
Mot [Sreiir currenty exgosurs 19,651 140 T B, 766

A1 septembe- 2217

R {ZUR 'BO0] (SFR ‘Do N
Trace debts 4653 13 - :
Trade payas.as 12,8474 154 Bh 06,575
Cthar pryables 4L5 -
Met [reian cur-aniy exposurs L7442 i3 65 0,070

L=

S HlAl BEEDRT s e



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

ALIDSeplericues 2018, i 08 Pakiztani Rupes kadwisakenes ¢ strangthened oy I agginst tbe U5 Dollar, Cursard Swiss rancs
wit' a.ater var abes held canstard, pralit belore lazatia- for the yeaswzuld have Been higher ! owers oy B3 28 Tomill on
[0 Septerrber 22107 A 19,96 mullines). ©he sencibivily a5 is 10t actual ind cator of impact owing e i tuse fluciuatiznom
exChaagerate Tae avalysicis performed onthe saomebas’sfar 2017,

22.3.2 Interestrate risk

Irteeslrale sk e Lie nsk that vrz farwacag o fulure cash lass of alicancial sstrument s ULLCte 2te boczuse of Zhangesia
rirkclintuicsl rales, The majurily olthe nleriess vale cxposuscarises rom sinot and langtes nbarrowirgs f-om nanks.

Abske Statomentaf Tirar cizl Position date, theinterest rate profile of the Corpany'sinorest-bearing f nanrialinstrumenlis:

Carrying amount Curryivg aieaant
30 Septetnboer S0 Sephersen
013 EI
1Rs ") 135 0

Fixed rate instruments
F oere al liabalilos -

Variable rate instruments
Faancal labilitics 2,615,192 LA43,677

Fairvalue sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Cenepary does rol accoun: Terang lized rale T nancial asscus and Tabilities at "fa’ vaiee though prof tor oss acoaanl.
Thetufore o coange e irterest rales ol e reporting date wodld rot affect the Stasenrant of Praft or bass ard Other
Camprelensive neorme,

Lash Aaw sensitivity analysis forvariablerate instruments

Achange af IR hasis aniresininterest rates at the reporting datewsuld have increased [ jdecseased; equity 2nd th praft oy
[, 1231 il on (2627 ke, 12 .51 mullicr) with the correspanging effoct on the sarnying arrount of the lig ity Ths analys s
assulrcs thagal othor variables in gat calarfasciga currercy rates, reeain constant, The aralysis = poriermes onthe sarees

Rasisashor 2017 The sens tivity ata.ysis isnetacrualirdicatzrotin pectowing e movemer sin future nsture sl rale,

4232

Shiost term
barrawings used
frar Laruby
manapement
PLIFFESE:

Unappropriated
prafit

Total

wemrnamenims s smmns v e s smmmen eme (U PR RS 1 OO0 -

Eularesas gt 1 Goteoer 2217 1,142 344 00,986 1,666,467 3,611,759
CRmAges fent s o e
speoeods 1o oo - 900,000 - 900,000
sopaymert ot g - [ 500, 000) - | SaE,000}
Doy idemd agic - - 16852119 16B5,11%
Total changes frem financing activitiea 1,241,306 9Q0,%B6 3,553,6B6 5,656,378
CFE Lo, - e oot
itz st e en e - 12,007 - 12,007
insa-=st Eaid - [11,5345) “ (11,4945}
Cha~gran mnning finznge 386,781 - - 366,731
Total lzan related other changes 366,781 62 - 386,833
Total equity related other changes - - [2,057,653) [2,057,653)
Balance as af 30 September 2014 1,629,037 901,046 1,496,033 4,026 1T
AHEL A SEPGRT 2oy ,‘;‘J #



/ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 September 2018

414 Capitairiskmanagement

43,

44,

45,

The Company's prime objective whenmanagingcapitaliz tasafeguard dsabilty tocontinue as s geing concerninardertg
provide adequaze returns for skzrehelders anc benefits for other stakehalders and ta ma nkair an optimal capital
struaciuietarecduce Thecost ofcaaital,

In orde to maintain or ad;ust the capital structure, the Comaary may adjust the armsunt of dividencs paid to
snarchelders, returd capital ta sharchelders, isswee now sharesor self assets toreduce deat.

HON-ADJUSTINGEVENTAFTERTHESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONDATE

TheBoard ofDirectaraofthe Corpanyintheir nectinghed on 3¢ dctaber 2618 has proposed a cash dividend in respect of
tho year cnded 30 Septembor 2008 of Rs. 40 por share (2017 cesn dividend of Rs.50) Further, Lhe Goard has alze
annaurced apprepriation of Bs. 122 mil.jar (2017 Fs. 160 mill'an) frerm unappropriated proficte reverocreseries These
apprapriatiens will ke appreved i the farthcoming Annual Sererzl Meeting, Tne financial statements far e year enced
0 Septembur 200E do not includo the offeet of these apprepriations which will 98 accaunted for s th& tinancial
statements forthe yearending 30 Septemaer 2019,

CORRESPONCINGFIGURES
The frurthschedule ta tha Companies Act, 2017 has introduced certain presentation and classifizatian requirements ‘or

theglementsal linancial stalernents. Avcardagly, e corresponding ligures havebeenrearranged and has beer made at
yearend ptaerthandisciased elsewhers nthese{inansal statements,

Retlassified fram Raclagzifed ta T
iRupeas n ')
Tradeandctharpayables Une.almed Bividerd ipresented onface of
slalement offinancialposition, 4£, 790

& part fram above cerlam gomparalive amounts are reclass'ficd within <ategeries, Managemert conslcer that such
reclazsification {including abavwalitnelmaterialtothese financial state ments,

DATEOFAUTHORISATION

Treseirancia, statements were gautharisod for iss e on 30 0ctober 2018 aythe Board of Derectors uf the Samrpany.

-

. . A
iy A Vi

Mujtaba Hahim M Yegar Anl
Chiel Execukive Officer Directar and Chiaf Financial Officer

ALEIIAL REPORT M4 AT



/ ARCHROMA PAKISTAN LIMITED

Notice of Meeting

HOTICE is hereoy giver that the Paenly- Laid Ancial Guencral Mecting ol Arctooing Fakistan Limiced will b qed atthe Company's
Registered GHico at 1 A7, Sector 20, Korangi Ieduslne’ Arca, Kara:g, Bazachi oh Foday, 28 December 2018 a0 2900 2 m fa-the
pLrpose cftransactir gtz fo lowing busine s

Al ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Ty recexe and approve the Audited Tinar: al LR o apanowe Aapointmert of extereal aahitors for te
Sratements tor the Period cadec 39 Septerebey 2018 year2olEandtof. g thei ren neration

alungwiththe Divectors' Report theraan.

2. Tz approve Fral cash dividend &2 400%00 0 (R 40/ poer ANY OTHER BUSIHESS
sbara], as recamnended by the Board,
4. o transact any other ord nary hosiness wiln the
permissio o ke Clair

By oidin of the Boaid

M wenar Arif

famacki; 30 octooer 2018 Lircctar S Copipary Scorcetsry
HOTES:
i The Sare ransfer Books of the Company will remaie clzsoed fom 215t December 2008 1o 3 8th Decenber 2025 (hata cays

inclusivel, Tiarsfers received n osde: by the Company & Shace Kegistrar, Myes. TAMID Assecaces (Put) Himesrd, E-F, fext to
Holel Faran, Marsery, Biock- 5, PECH.S Shah-eh-u-Faisal, Barachi, by Z0th December 2018 w20 be in time tnoertitle e

tranaferersfertae rivdend and to attend and wate a2 the Annual Ganeral Meeting,

F3 Arsmberend.tled (7 attend anz vale at the m=stinp may appaial arosy Lo allend aad vote instead of himdhes & proey neec
not a2 MeEmber of tre conpany, Frokies, narderto be va.d must be receiven al the Hegistered GHice ot the Zompany nal

Watertnataslraurs betargtae Meeting

kN Shacehoiders wha snases are deposited with Central Deassitory Compaay (COC! are requested o bring taeir Q- ginal

Haticr 2l Heatity Card and accaart aumberir Z2C farverificarian,

AR LA_HLEOR] FONY ‘g’;'_-le



/ ARCHROMA PAKISTAN LIMITED

Notice of Meeting

Copy of CNIC and Payrment of Cash Dividend Electronically [Mandstory)

As per L2 requirement if yow: CNIC rumber is noz ava Table ' our records, your dividend will not be cradites in yaurgiven aceouns. In
ordar to comaly with this regolatory requirement, you are requested to kindly send photocapy of your CHIT to your Braker
iParticipant; / CDC and in case af physical sharenaldieg immediately to Company's Shara Registrar M5 FAMCO Assooiates (S
Lirmited,

In cervaliance with Section 2420f the Campanies Azt 2017 tis mandatery far a public listed company to pay cash cividend to its
starehpldersthrol gheleetronic mode OWLY, directly inta the bank actsuntdesignated by the oligible sharetolder.

Mherefare. allsharchalder of Archrama Pakistaa Limited, whihave not provide their bank dotails are oree agan, through this public
notice requested 1a update their exact and complele 24 digits IBAN together with the bank's name, branch's address, SRS nurker
2rd correlt frmail address to respect've Paricipantsgveste-s' Account Services of COC far electronic form of shares, in case of
physical shareholoing toour Shares Segiatrar, WS FAMCS Asso<iates |Pvt] Limted, 8-F Next o Fatel Faran, Hurse ry Block s, PE.CS,

Skahrab-e-FaisalKarachi.

F.eane note that ali dividends vall oniy be remitted electron cally to tne Gesipnated bank accounts and in absence of E-Dividant

mandate, such cazsk dividends will bewithhald by APL.

toC shareholders:

Yo arergguested ba subimit your F-dividend mandateard CHIC directly to your broker [participant) C0C.

The payment of cash dividend wil. be processed basid an the sscaurtnumaeralare, Yodrcomparry s entlt.ed te rely on the account
nuiber as per your instructions. The company shall nat be responsible for any [ass, darmage, liability or claim arising, directly or
irdirect.y, from any error, delay, ar failure in perfa-mance af any of its eblipatiens hereunderwhich is caused by incarrect payment
instruct ons and, o7 due 19 ahy vvent beyond the soncrol af the company.

Reglistration in CCOR wek portal of COFC {Mandatery)

Ceniral Depesitary Campany [CRC) 1as developed Centralized Cash Cividend Registrar [*CCOR", on eServices web portal, which
cotains detals pertaining te<ash dividends paid, unpaic orwithheld oy lisred campanies. The CCDR wil, Felpte maintain b story of
dividewls pad to shareholders by bsted companies and access of all such informatian will be provided to the respectve

sharehaldersinglud.ng cotails of Income Tax | Zakat ded.ctier otc. |if any) a4d the net amount creciced inta their accoants.

The Shareholders arereguested 1a registrar themselvas to COC's eservices Fortal hetps:feservices.cdeaceess cam.pk ta pet adowe

facility,

ANHLA REFORT :C25 ;‘(lEE




/ ARCHROMA PAKISTAN LIMITED

Notice of Meeting

Deductionof lncome Tax From Dividend Under Section 150 the Income tax Ordinanes, 2001 (Mandatory}

[ Pursuant tolha arov.sizns al the Finarce Act 2018 effactiva July 1,2014, the rates of ceduction of ircame tax from dividerd
aaymrentsunderthe inggma TaaQrdinance have been rovlsed as fo lows:,
al  Pateofraxdeductianfariileraf mcorietas return 1544

by Rateoflax dedaction Tor non-fier al incame laaeturn 2%

Toenable the carr pany to make taxdeductionin the emount of cash dividend [@ 154 instead of 2024, sharenalders wagse names are
rerl ertared ot 1he Active Tac-payers List (ATL) provided an the website of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to
sminechatety make s ira that thair names are entered in A1L, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deduetes @ 20% instead of

150,

(i Farther, acco-ding to clarificaticr received from Federal Board of Revenue [FER), with-holding tax will be determined
separately on 'FileifNan-Filer' status of Principal shareholder as well as joint-halder(s) based on their sharehcldirg,

proporkons, incaseal jambageounts,

Inthis regard all sharehclders who hold share joincly a-« reguested Lo provide shareho ding proportions of Principal sharehalding

andoinc-holdar!s)inresaectof chares held by themtoour Share registras, inwriting as follows:

Frineipal Sharchalder _laint Sharehalcer
Company | Falic/CDS Tatal Shareholding Sharvhelding
Marme anc o Mamne and .
name | Aceaunt # Zhares cuIE Propartian § No. CIIC Propartign (M.
l AR _ | afshares) ’ of Shares)

The required infermation nust be provided b our share Registrar FAMED Agsociates (Pvi] Limited, 8-F hest be Hotel Faran, Nursery
Block 6, BEC.S, Shahrah o Faisal Karachi 2s soan as possible, Otherwise o wil. be assumed that the share are equally held by

Frincipal sharebolde: and 1aivt Halder(s).

fiil  Forany quenyprablemyinfonmation, the investors may contace the Company Secretary at phone: 021-3512336. and email
address; vangararif@archroma.com and for FAMID Associates [Pyt Ltd, At phone: 02 L-34381101-% anc email address:

info.snares@famoo.com. pk

[ivt  Thecarporate shareho'ders naving COC accounts are required g have their Matienal Tax Mumiber [8TH) apdated with cheir
respective participants, wheroas carporate physical shareholders shauld send acapy of their NTH certificate te the cair pany
or FAMCO Associates [Pvt) Ltd. The shareholders while seading CHIC cop es ar N7 eartificates, as the case may be, must

quote company name anftheirrespective fulio nembers.

The Campary has paced the Annual Repart 2008 on its website wwwnarchrema com, ph

A MUAL BIZ0%T 2008 0%



/PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS

As at 30 September 2018

Form 34
No. of Shareholders Shareholding 4hares held
Ly 1 - jREll] 3,542
AE1 131 - =1HI] 141,071
2445 Ll - 1,000 157,741
3% 1001 - 5,000 816,271
BL 5,001 i L0,029 LA
23 1031 ) 15,0740 X LA
11 LEaL ’ 20,000 N6 54T
11 20,001 25,004 2451200
b 25,001 i 30,000 IRTIr i)
. 30,001 A 35,030 AFar?
5 33001 i 40,2490 TORRT
5 40,031 . 45,020 15,110
2 50,040 - 23,000 L0 o
F n3. 01 - 0030 130 5o
4 83071 - 20,070 356,500
1 102,003 - 155,000 ITEHOOOR
2 115,0C1 - |H RV NH 237,200
1 125,001 . 130,000 127,000
1 150,000 . 155,000 150
1 175,001 i 132,000 17,410
1 55,5001 ’ 260,000 108,045
] 215001 ’ 220,600 21R.2RD
1 230,001 335,000 153 420
1 50,001 _ 285,000 R ]
1 REC.001 _ B A5, 00 RN
1 LA GLE 020 E0B.25T
1 1,045,601 - 1,700, 00Y | A5 41R
1 2h, 580001 - 20 R5N 00 25583532
Lalt R
No. of No, of
Sharehoiders Category Sharetwlder Shares Percentape
Directass Chiel Zwecutive SHFicer, ard their spouse avd minar children L Sy
Ausociated Campan es, Undertanings avd relaled Pardes L 25 hE8 551
WIT &rd ICF : o
Raais, Deveinamert Finangia, Institaticns, Her Sanding Sinanc.al lastitutians 4 F33ATh
Inzurance o panias 7 1,082,557
Fodzrazas and Malaal Furds 12 1,882 5458
Shars qalders 1alnirg 1079 ! A5, 554 05
Gionora, Pualic:
a.lzzal 1,733 4,534, AR 13,20
b Furagn
Oihers 23 214,754 236
Tatal [ex¢luding - share holders holding 10%) 1!310 34,117 381 100,00

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest
Aroamama Testilen 5 Aar L, Lxermnnrg

.

25,508,533 g

Trere was rotrading in the shares ot the Compary by the Drecters, Chief Executive 2fices, Chicl Financia, Cificer, Sompany
Secrctasy andtie - sacuses and mingr children during the wvear.

ArllAl BT IO AR S



/ PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Information as required under Code of
Corporate Governance as at September 30, 2018

' Humber of Humber of
Shareholder's category sharehalder share held
I, Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties
ARCAROMA TEXTILES 5.48.9.L. L 398,533
Total : 1 15,386,533
ii. Mutual Funds
o
€7 T4 STEL A4D INDCK TRACKER FLD 1 )
D30 -TRLATES ALHAMBRA IRLANIC STOCK FUSD 1 3350
-
£10 - T7 L STEE DAMOGE ISLARIC FURD L A0
C27- IRLSTER FIRST DAwsD00 MU UAL FUNLD L 5000
- nan:
(G- TR 5TEE MOE FAKISTAN STOCK MARKET FIUSD . 65,830
CL7 - TRLSTEE NATIORAL %425 MEMT JLNIT TIUST 1 1695444
CDC - TRUSTEE AIT-EQUITY MARKET GAPORTUNITY FUND 1 22800
24,47
GOLCEN SEROW SELEC TED S IO0ES FoMZ LIMITED 1 A.472
Tetal ¢ B 1,580,185
iii. Directors and their spouse
e
ShARID GHAFFAR 1 e
Total: 1 500
Iy, Exgtutlves
Total:
v. Public Sector Companies and Corporations 1 B35
Tatal : 1 208,357
vi, Banks, Developrment Finance Institutians, Non-Banking Finante Institutions, L} 7033l
frsuranes Corpaniss, Takaful, Modaraba and Pension Funds
Tatal: 13 707,931
vil. Sharehelders Halding five percent or more Veling Rights in the Listed Company
ARCREDMA ™ ZHTILES 34,3, 1 #0158, 554
Total: 1 15,356,533

AAMUAL B2 5 T UL As



/ FORM OF PROXY

I{fe

Flegse quote Folis
__Mumker

ul

being a memzer of ARCHRCMA PARISTAN LIMITED, hereby appoint

if

ar farl ng himzher

af

As mydour Prowy in myfour absense o gttend and vote tor mefas and oo nvfour
Sehafatehe 2Erd e al Geraral YeeT ngofthe Companyto beheldon Friday,
2EDecember 2318 abZ0:020a.m. and at 2 ny ac journment thereaf,

Signed by the sad

Rewenuc Stamrp

Witness 1 Witness 2
S Enature Signatu:g
N Mame
ThIT Ma. CHIL Mo
Address Address
Hace [rate
NOTES:
1 This forrm of proxy duly completed, musl e depasited at the Cempany s Registerad Office atl
AfL, Sector 27, Horangi Incustrial Area, Kerangi, Karachi net later than 448 hours hefoqo the
meeting.
2, In purstance of Cirowiar No.o Lof 2007 of Securities and Exchange Commission uf Pakistan

(SECP) dated 28 January 2700, 1he bepeficial owners of the shares reg’slered in the name of
Certral Deposilory Compary (CRCF andfor their praxies are reguired o produce their
original Malignal [deatity Card {MIZ; ar Passport for dentificalion ourpose at the bme ol
atterding the mectng. The forr of proxy rrust be submitled with the Company within 1hs
stipulated time, duly witnessced by twa persons whose nameas, addresses and KIC aurr bers
st be mentioned on the form, alongwith atlested copies of the NIC or the Peasspert of the

benehc al vwnes and the prosy.
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Archroma Pakistan Limited

Admission Slip

For the Twenly-tlard Annual Genera. Meeting of Archroma Pakistan Lirited schad. led on riday 28 Deczmber
2018 at 1000 am. at 1-a75, Secter 20, Korange Industrial Area, Kerangi, Karachic Kindly Bring ths slip duy

signed by you for attending the Meeting.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Falio Mo.
Mame
Joint boderis), if any, il

o

1T

Signature

NOTES:

il The signatu-a of the srareha.der must tally wilh the spacimen s gnature an the Corrpany -soced.

i Sharzholders are requested to 1and over duly completed 2dmissicn slips at the counter bafore
crtor ng the meeting premises.

The Comoany trarsport will be available atthe Pakistan Stock Exchange [PSX] to ring anly Tne
sharehglders to the place of meeting. It will leave #SX at 09:15 aun. sharo, After the meetirg e
sharehg|ders will be dropped at PG

THIS ADMISSION SLIP LS NOT TRANSFERABLE
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ARCHROMA o

L1 FE ENHAHNTCERD

www.archroma.com,pk
archrom x.pakistan@archroma.com

ARCHROMA PAKISTAN LTD.

1-A/1, Zectar 2,

Korangi Industrial Area,
Karachi 74940

Pakistan

Phone +92 21 111 275 7RG




